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Sezslens Ju&ge,'ﬁe:und Court, Alipgore, under Section 302, Indlsn
Penal Code and sentenced to death. The appellant was further
convicted under Section 476, Indian Penal Code for comnltting
rape on thg sald Hetal Parekh and santenced to imprisonmant for
life. The appellant was also convicted under Section 380, Indlan
Fenal Cede for comnitting theft.of a ;Tiﬁt watch from tie flat
of the r.:&t:aasad and santenced to suffes ,qignruus.l:npris anment
for 5 years, The sentences under Sectipns 370 and 28D, Indlan
Fenal Code waere orderepd to run :uncu;:‘fmt'.'f and 1t was ordered

that these two sentenzes would cease to have any eifect 1n cass

the sentence eof death far his conviction under Secbion 302, Indian:

“Penal Code is confirmed by this Court and exscuted., The entire
p:n:e;ding was submittéd to this Court on & referance undes ¢ *‘1
section 36C of the Criminal Prﬂ:udu?a =ode for the confirmation

of the sentence of death, - Convict Dhananjoy Chatterjed has
preferred eppeal agalnst the s55ld order of Ennuictiun and sentencs.
The refererce ander Section 3060 of the Code of Criminal Procedure
being Death Nefercnce Noo 3 of 17Y1l and the Coiminal appeal
p:nfn:rnd{;y the corwict being Crizmlnal Appeal MNe. 272 of 1921

have been heord tegether and this judgement will govern beoth.
Briefly stated, the prosscution case was as underi-

At the matarial time compldinant Yashmoti Parekh (F.¥.3)
was residing at flat No. 3A on the drd floor of 'Anand Apartment'
at SVA and B, Padma Pukur Road within Bhawanipore P.S5., Czleutta
with her husbend P.d4.4 Nagardas Parekh, her son P.W.5 3hawesh
Parckh aged abolt 19 years and daughter Hetal Parskh aged about
18 years{d=cezsed). Her husband was engaged in business having
his office at 71 Cannling Street. Her sorn was studylng at
Bhawanipore Education Scciety and her daughter was 5tud?ing at

Wall-and u‘ulqm:.th. dowbazZar. Accused Dhananjoy Chatter jes
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wad one of the 'Iﬂcﬂﬂt'f i;I.IEI‘ﬂE attached to T Andnd ﬁpﬂl‘tﬂlﬂﬂt
§

sngaeed by "Mgsers Security and Investigating Bureazu®™ of which
P.W.2l Syamal Karnakar was the pru;riatur; The accused used to
" reside in the Generator Room of: Fﬁnanﬂ ﬂpa-tmnn ' ind Fis duty

hnun were from 6 AJM, to 2'p.m.

On 2+4.90 Hetal complained to h;f'm:therfp.ﬂ.ﬂ} that tha‘
accuaed had been teas: ng fier on her way to and back from school
and proposed oan that day teo gﬁ'ﬂlfh‘hiﬂ to a Clnema Hall to ses
g pictures . PaWiaD reported the matiter to her husband PaW.4 MHagar-
d%s Parekh who made a complaint tc P.W.21 and requested him to
~eplace the accused by annfhex Eecufity guard. On 4.ﬁ:ﬁﬂ P.w.2l
issued a transfer order posting the accused at.'Faras Afpartment
st Chakraberia Lane. Bi joy Tﬁapn. security guard st 'Paras
Afpartmant® was placed 1tharga of 'Anand ﬁﬂhartme:tf in his p}ac&.

Tha trancsfer ordear was to take ocffect from 571,00,

On D.3.90 P.W.4 Magardas Parekh left for his place of
susiness at € AWM. . P.W.S Bhaweeh Perakh returned hens froam
college st acout 11.340 A.M. and after taking his meals left for
his father's place of businessz. Hetal appearsd at I.C.S.C.

=,

examlnation &t Well and Goldsmnith Scheol, Bowbazar and came back
at apout 1. pos o #.w,a Yashmoti Parekb was In the habit of
visiting Laxmi Marayen Mandir at Sarat Bose Hoad between 5 pums
and 5,30 p.m. every day. On the date of ‘ncldent alsc i.e,
Bed+50 az ahnut'ﬁ.ﬂﬂ psm. she left for the afuf&:eid'tample
leaving behind her déughtﬁr He#al'alaﬁe ;h fhn-flat. -

Iﬁapité of the transfer order thn;ancuﬁad performed his
duties as 5ecuritf gLarﬂ at "Anand &partmant' on 5.3.50 from
6 Adle to 2 pems A few minutes nftar dupurturl uﬁ P.W.3 the accused

~ cams to P. H.T.Bnmarqth Murmu, anothor 9n§nritx guard who was on
iy . ' & . r_ J'ur - ._ . f



guty from 2 p.m. and told him that he would go to EFlat no. 3A on
the 3rd floor for contacting his office over telephone from thsre
and therzafter he went upstairs by the lift. At about 5-45 p.m.
P.M.€ Pratap Chand-a pati, Superviser of N/s. Sacurity snd Invest-
igating Bureau visited 'Anand Apartment' and on enquiry eame tno
learn from P.W.7 that Bl joy Thapa did not come to 'Anand Apartment!
Lo take charge from the accused and that the accused was on duty
from 6 A, to 2 pums and that he had gone to flat no. 3A on the
third fl:nr‘f,'tc coitact office over telephone. Belng asked to
csll him, P.#,7 first tried to contgct him through intercom but
there was no response. Then he shouted the name of the accused
who &ppeared at the balceny in front of flat no. 3A and replied
that he was coming down. When he came down F.W.6 demanded an
E:cpl-':natin.n as to ¥hy he had not reported for duty at 'Paras
Asariment' as per transfer order and he told him that due 1o some
parsonal diffjnulty he could not report for cuty at Paras Apartment
F«W.0 asked hin to take over charge at Paras Apartment on the negt
gay without fail. Arounc € p.my the affused left Anand Apartment
and was absconding till his areest at his native place.

FueW.3 returned to her residence from the temple at about
605 pefis « AS she was about to enter thla 1ift, she was told
by lift man P.¥.8 Ramdhan Yadawv that the accused had gone to her
flat for contactirg the security agency over telephone. She was
annoyed on liearing the information as her daughter Hetal had
complained earlier on several occasigns that the accused teased
ner on her way to and back from school, She went usstairs by
the Lift and rang the door kbells The door was rot opened though
she rang the ball repfeatedly. She ralsed a hue and cry and

belny attracted Dy her shouts several persons came to the place.
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By bresking open the loc: the complainant and others entersd inte

the flat. She found the door of her bed rqom opsn. Hetal was
found in that bed rocm lying on the flﬁnr. Her midi-skirt and
blouse were feund to be pulled up and her private part; and breast
wers visible. Fatch of olood was found near hhe head. Drops of
blood were seen on the floor.: Her hands were blopd-stained. The
wearing apparels were also blood=stained.  Marks of blood were

found on her face. her panty was lying near the entrance of the

docrs Hetal appeared to have lost consclomaness and the complai=

nani broughl Lwr doan by the l1i#ft. A doctor came there being

called by some of the nuighh-:.u:a: He = -u;uninﬂd- the victim ang
proncunced hor death. At about 7 p.m. H-hm:.h returned from his
place of Eu:ina::. in the necan tisoa, -:mnl:har doctor was also called
and he exanined the wictim and declarsd her death. - The dead body

of Hetzl was then brought up stalms and laid on her bgd in her

L rooms

P.W.4 Nagardas Parekh, husband of theidefa:tn complainent,
returned home areunt 8.30 p.m, . At zbout 9,1% p.m., he seat 2
telephonic message to the Bhawanipore P.S. that his daughter had
beens mudered. On receipt of the telephonic mossage P.4.25 5,1.
Gurupaca Som who wos acting as duty officer nade a G.D. entry
(Ext.32} and visited the place of occurrence with other police
personfiel and recorded the statemaont of PuW.3 Yashmoti Parekh
which was treated as the First Informetion Beport and statted

invies Llgallond

It was suhﬁaqunrrt.l? *‘n;md tnat a "Richo® wrist waten with
golden band belonging tn P.W.3 was also taken a-.-.aqr by the miscreant
and on 6.3.90 P.W.3 sent a letter lﬁcnrpnrat‘ng the list of the
said article found stolen to the police(EXE. 3).

\

L
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Palice searchéd for the accused at different places but
could not find hime The accused was ultimately arrested on L1,5,90
near his house at Kuludihi witninlchatna Pefe and in pursuance of
his statement a "Richo" wrist watch stolen from the flat of the
complainant was recovered and s shirt and trousers were recoverac
from the house of the atcused, During investigation police seized
a broken chain. @ ::Ia-arn-:::rln_l.:rad button with four holes and certain
other articles fru;n the place of occurrence. The ¢ream-coloured
butten with four holes was found to be the one which was nissing
from the shirt of the accused and-the broken chain was given by

PeWoll GoTa @ Gouranga o the accused about a month befors the
“date of the incldent. -

On gompletion of the investigetion pullce submitted charge=
sheet agelnst the accused under Eeutiu:lﬁ 302/376/3%4, Inalan
Penal Code and in usual course the case was-committed to the Coust
of Session, The accused stood t‘..l:"-..ﬂ'1 under Sectlons 3C2/376/380,

Indian Penal Sode with the result already indicated’ above,

L]

In defence, the accused pleaded innacence alleging that

he had been falsely implicated dua to qi.larlrn'l with P.W.4 sver his
transfer on the ground of the alleged teasing of the deceasad by
tha accused. ThEs specifie case of the dafenca was that after his
duty hours as security 'guard were over at 2 p.m., he went to see
a cicture and on his return from tha Cinama Hall he went to
Mororana Scheol and purchased some fruits in cannection with the
Em:r::d Thread ceremcny »f his ynur_rg_ar' brother at his native place

anc lefit for his native place with the fruits purchased by him.

In order to btring homethe charges to the accused the
prosecution examinec as many as 29 witnesses, while the defence

examinad :?:n nong.

L
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Mr. Ghosh, learned Advﬂ:afe for the appellant has not

dispused that the dF:eaﬁnd died a horicidal death and was forcibly

raped before her death and this has bteen proved beyond any

reasonable doubt By the medical evidence. F.W. 20 Dr. Dipankar

Guha Hoy,

M.U., Department of Forensi¢ and State medicine, Medical

Collsge, Caleutta who held postnortem examination on the dead body
of Hetal Parekh on 6.3.90 found the following injuries:-

pER

6.

*

Contusion measuring 3" x 24" with multiple abrazions
over 1t 7 in number of sizes varying from 3" x * to
4"y 3" pr the left side of b&EE, ona inch above the
lavel nf-suprastirna%hntch and 2" behind and left of
et d=Tinu; i i
Contusion 4" x 2“.muﬂtiﬁle abragﬁinns of varying sizes
from 1® x %" tc 3" x %" over right side of neck 2"
behind and right to middine and 1" above the right
clavicle.

Ahrg}sinnsmfnur in number of sizes varying from 3" x 3*
to &% x &% oyar left side of face, 2' onterior to Lhe
left angle of mandible and 1" above the lower border of
mandi>la.

ﬁhrigkinns two in numbers of sxlzes L7 ¥ 4% &0 1760 v 1 /R
over left side of face,-#" belsw tha Lnjury nec. 3

One abragfiion 2 x 4" placed 1" below the chin over
midline.’ ' X

sion 25" x 1" over righttside of the face 1" right

to mid=line and 1" &above the lower >order of mandible, |

B{a) Abragsion 24" x 1" over left side of face, 3* right

.to angle of mouth 14" above the “lower border of

i mandlble.

7. Lacerated woudd 2" x 1/8" x muscle aver bridge of nose

&1 below the fronto-nasal junhiiun.- On dissection
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10,
11,

12.

13,
14,

L5,

e K -

17.

LB,

: 8 3 'L ) i{}.
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thqfﬂ'wgsfa-cnmmunqtﬂﬁ-fr;;tura of nasal bones.

: abriﬁkint " x ¥ over tip of nose.

Laterated woujd 4th inch x % inch x muscle over inner
aspect of lower lip, # inch left to the mid-lire,

Cae dbriﬁLimu 3 Inéhi'x § Lnel pves: franto-nssal junchici,
Ona cnn#u?inn 2% x 2" coversd lids pof left eye and
adjacent part of left side of forehead.

Haemztoma %" x " on mecial aspect of cﬁﬁhunctivg of

left eve.

i o ’ . ' ;
Abragsion 3" x %" over right frontal eminerce.
Abrasions two in nucbers, esch of sizes 2% % lfﬂ“ aver

medial aspect of lestt upper arm 5-inches above the

level of lefl elbow jolat.
One contusion measurfng-3th inch x Fth inch over
posterior aspect of left elbow joint.

Abrasion 3 inch x é-{nch over posterior aspect of left
elbow joint. . !
Abrasions, two in number, Each.EiflEE 1/8 inch x 18
1nch‘un the lateral aspect of right hip joint 4 imch
below the level of highast ﬁn%nt_nf illac-crest.
Extrq-vﬁfaatgon of blood in the subcutenfous tissue

and muscle on the left side of neck over an.area of

3" & 2" courresponding Lo Injury oo L.

Extra-vafcation of blood present in and arsund ths
‘ - -

larynx, tra:hea and eesophagus, corresponding to injury
nose 1 and e - - ' v

Extra-vifgatiun of blood measu:ing 2% % 1" over the

ventral aspect of sterpe—clavicular junctiun.

Fracture and dislocstion of hyeid bone on its grester

cormu of laf; side,.

[}



$: 9 3 o

P.W.20 also founc internal injuries en the éersnn of the
victim. Hymen of the viztin shﬁwed fresh tear at 4,5, and 7 &
clock gﬂsi:innﬁ with aviﬂénca of extra-vasation of blood in
margin. The Fubf!.r: hair was matted. Blood-stained discharge was
found cn nostril and face. In the opinion of the doctor death
was due to the effect of spmgthering wlth strangulatlon which
werz ante mortem ang homicidal in nature. According téfﬁghtngsthe
injury showed evidence of vital resction. In the opinbdon of the
doctor the injurias werd sufficient to c ause death in the ordinary
course ot natuee. According to niﬁjinjury ne. 21 was alone
suftficient toc ause death of the victim in the ordinary .course ot
nature, He has furthsr opiaed that the fresh tear in the h?men
and the matted publc halr indlicated that the victim qirl had been
raped before she was murdered, Semen was detected in the panty
and under garment and Lhe publc halsr of Llhe deceased wn chemical
analysis (vid: the iepﬂ:t of Lhe senlor Sclentific Dificur=cuo=
Assistant Chemicel Examiner, Forersic Science Laborateory, Govie
of Weet Basngal  §Ext.36). Thers cznnot, therefere, be any dobbt
thzt it ie a case of homicide with Tape.

The next question for our consideration - and the crucial
one-iz whether the accused was responsible for the rape on, and
the death nf,the deceased znd the order of conviction and sentence
as passed by the lower Court canm be sustained, There is no direct
evicence of eye-witnesszs and the prosecuticn case rests entirely
" on circumstantial evidence. It is well-settled that in cases
where the evidence is of & clrcumstantial nature, the circumstances,
duly established, s’r.m.;l-::.' be consistent only with the hypothesis
of the guilt of the accused person, l.e. the clrecumstances should
be of such a nature as to reasonably exclude every hypothesis

but the one proposed to be proved. To put it in other words,
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the chain of evidence must be so far complete as not to leave

any reasonable ground for a conclusion consistent with the innocencs
of the accused person. In such cases, the Court muﬁt guard itself
agzinst the danger of zllowing ccnjecture or suspicion to take

ths place of legal proof. In Hapumant ?a. State of ﬂadhﬁi Pradesh,
1902 S0 LU ¢ ALR 1952 50, 343, the Supreme Court laid down the
Tule regarding the nature, ¢h1ractar and esstntial proof recuired

in a criminal case which rests on circumstantial evidence alone

a8 follows:i—

"It is well to remember that inc ases where the svidencs
is of a circumstantizl nature, the c¢ircumstances from whlch the
conclusion of guilt is to be drawn should in the first instance
be ‘fully established and all tha facts so established should be
cansistent .only with the hypothesis of the guilt of the accused,
Again, the cirEUmatancas thould be of a2 conclusive nature and
tendency and they should be such as to exclude every hypothesis
but the cngpropesed to be proved, In other words, trere must be
a chaln ¢f evidence so far complete as not to %Fu?i any reascnable
ground fer & conclusion censistent with the innocence of the
accuszd and it must be such as to show that within all human
probability the act must have been done by the accused.®
This cese has been unifornmly followed by the Supreme Court in 2
large nunber of later decisicns. Upon an analysis of thie decislcn,
the Supreme Coust has laid down 5_p@incip1e3 which constitute the
'PanchsheBl' of proof of a cgse based on clircumstantial evidence
in Harad Birdhi Chand Sarda's case, AIR 1984 o 1622. The
following conditions must be fulfilled before a case against an
“accused can be said to be fully established:

(L) The circunstasce: from which the conclusion of quilt
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is <o be drawn should be fully establisheﬁ. The
circumstances i.‘.u-:‘.;l.‘.ﬂ-l':il.&d "must or should' and not
"may be' established §

{2) The facts so establisned should be conslstent only
with the hypothesis of -the guilt of the accused, that
is to say, they should not be explainable on any

jother hypothesis except that the 4=cuaFd is guilty ;

{(3)The circumstances should be of a cnnqlusiva nature

and tendency 3

¥

(4] They should exclude every possible hypothesis exceot
the one to be proved ; and |

(5] There must be a chain of evidence so complete as not
to leave any reassonakble groune for the conclusion

corgistent with the innocance of the accused and

must show that in all human prnﬁabilitrlghe ac%.ﬂﬂst
have besn dcne by the accused. It has further/held

that &8 case can be saild to >e proved only when there is certaln
and explicit evidence and nn person can he convicted on pure

moral conviction.

Baaring the abhove in mind, let us now pru::-aad to consider

the_cirﬂumﬁianpus relied on by the prq;acutiﬂh and see whether

the guilt of the appellant has been proved beyond reasonable
doubt. Before doing so it would be convenient to desl with the
abjection raised hy Mr. Ghosh with regard to the First Information
Report. It has been contended that the G.D. entry (Ext 3%2) _
containing the substance of the telephbnic message of P.W.3
disclosing the commlssion of a cognizablas offence whichw as earlier
in point of time and which set the police in motion should be

treated zs ths First Information Report and the subsbouent statement
i
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of 2 P.W.3 recorded by police after visit to the place of
cccurrence is hit by Sectiecn 162 Cr, P.C. The contention of Ar,
Ghcsh merits acceptence, The telaphone message sert by P.W.4,
though cryvptie, él&arly discloses the compmission of 4 cogrnizabls
gffence, Tt is not a vague and indefinite @ telephonic information
by an anonymous person. It is true that when the information, which
iz first given tothe police, I8 of such a vague and indeiinite
character that it cagnot be treated as coming uander Eac:tinnl 154

of the Criminal Procedure E::rﬂE-,, g0 as to make it incumbent upon

the officer-in-cnarce of the police station to start an investigi-
tion, and he may reasonably regquire more :i,ni-m:matim pefore doing
so, any further information giwem to him in such circumstances

may fall within Section 154, In_such a ;Hﬁﬂ furcher information
will net Fall within Sectiom 162, I But we have already seen that

in the teleptonic mgssage (Ext, 32) the namé and address of the
informant;, the place of occurrence and 'l:hE nacure of the cogrizable
offence have been specifically stated, It is5 immaterial zhat
essential partimla:a' and the mam2 of the oifender are not “stated,
Tt also appesrs from the evidence of PiM.28 that on the basis of
the telephonlc message of P.W.4 police toock steps for investigation,
FaWadl along with other police personnel viszited Flat no. JA of
FeNo& 0 'anand Apartment' anc found the deceased lying on a cot

in blwveding condition in ©aoe I:-EEE roon oi-Mr, ard mMrs, Parekn,

Marky of Llgod, a bLrooken chialrn amd a cream=colcured button, some
Clobhings and gther -articles including a cradle were found, &
abeel n'lmd.r:h was found open and articles inside the aimirif wers
in disturbed coudltion and a panty in torp condition with some
:'l:-n:l'_n.: of, bloud and obher materlals Lﬁr—mmd rear the encrance

of the drnw:l.ug—,r-:uu. Sows halis dand che door lock in broken

condiilon welie also found, Reguisitlons were made under the orders
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6f the officer-in-charge of Bhawanipor2 palice station for the

Dog Bguad and photographers. Tmna-ﬂ:er F.l{.'EE recorded the statemen
af 2.W.3 which has been zrested as the Firsh Informatica Report in
Ithis csse. The statement was recorded after the investigation

had already ccmmenced ani iz, therefore, hit by Section 162, Criminal
Procedure Code, In the case of H:H. F-ishbql_i and another Vs, State
of Delki, AIR 1955 S5C 196 the Supreme Court has held that under the

Code investigation ::nnsi-:ﬂ:El genaral 1:..* of tl.'u-a:_ followlng stepsi=

(1) Proceeding 'to the spot, (2) Aspertainment of 'the facts and
circumstances of the case, (3) Discovery and the arsest of the
affender, (4) Collecticn of evidence relating to the commissdlon of
the offencs which may cocnsist of (a) the sxamination of various
persons (including the sccused) and the reducticn of their statemrsnt:
into writing, if the officer thinks £t (b) the search of places

or seizure of things considared necessary for the investigation

and tn‘he produced at the trial, (5} E’brrrut_inn of the ppinion as to
whether on the materials collected there is a case to place the
accused before a Magistrate for trial E;.nlﬂ if 3o taking £he necessary
eteps: for tha same Ly the filing of a chargesh&et under Section 173.
It would gppear that ac least the [irst- two steps were alresdy taken
by the Investigating ““FE’I‘ We are, t.r.arefnrﬁr,. of the cpinion

Thst the statement ©f F.W.3d recorded by the - pollce after the Inovest-

lgstioa nEd already commeEnced could nat Da& Tredted a3 the FiLst

Informaticn. Report. fea

e -:.H'.!1Iﬂ‘:ll.l
I"‘_':I A

Accurdliuy Lo the prosecation, L ans fex oider was 1ssued to
the aecuced by hic empleyer directing I:.i::'l.:d: loave *Apand Apartmene®
and to move to 'Paras Apartmoén:! on a complalnt lodged by P.W.4

Wagarrdas Parekh for £he alleged teasing of his daughter Hetal &£o be
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effective from 5.3.90 buc the accused flouted the spld order and

was on duyty a:, 'Apand Apartment' from 6 Al S0 Z Pam. G0 5,3.90.
P.W.%, Yashmotl Parekh has dgeposed Lhat a few davs t;Efu:‘E the octu-
rrence Hatal aad complained to nar that the accused u:-ed te tease
her on her way to and back from schr:al and SI:IB\L !_n"umuﬂtl her husband

_ accordingly. P.W.e Hagarda:zs Parekxh kas staced ;:I'I.q'l: on 2nd HMarch,
1980 he came to know from his wife (P.W.3] that the accused had
taésa-ﬂ: Fetal “while Sh.lE was on her way to scheol amd back. Thereaiter,
he called dwallers of the fpartment incluﬂiuﬁ F.W,13 Mahendra
Chouhatia and P.W.14 tarigh Vaknria and informed them of the alleged
'E'easiné th his dawghter by the accused, _I}-if‘r.;g:#dj_ng to F.W.4 they gave
him the ¢pt_1.ﬂn to replace the accused™ g security guerd,

£ur"har appears from nis E\ridence that he asked PF.W.21 Syamal
RﬂIl-Lﬂhﬂ-l.' wlu..l- was Lim l!mplu*-:!rl. wi LI:H.-: accused Lo cums Lo ls resl-
dance ‘on Erﬂ’ March 1990 and when the latter cama to his house en
3.3, .90 he f:{:ruplﬂinEﬂ to hin that 'I:.he acecused had teaaed hiz dauvghter
I-ﬁe_tal and he mtef him to be :‘Epla.ﬂ'Ed by angthar secyr ity guatd,

Ii= hﬂ-nl:?rl':--i over a wr it o=n mglhln‘lt T '.E wila21 :.“.lyn..anair ‘Harmekar (Bxt,4),
‘Bhis part of his zestimony has not been challemged in the cross-
eéxamination.

-

. P.W.17 Mahendra Chouhatia has corroborated P,W.4 by
stating that én 2nd Mzrch 1990 P.W,.d callt.lﬂ_ him through intercom
and he along with F.H.""qHa.g‘i‘éh Vakhria, a rezidept of Flat Ho. 4C
of 'Anand A;-.arl:ment'; had heen tn the flat of P.W.4., He has further
stated that P.W.,4 halad reported to hj.h-‘that the accused had beer
teasing hi's daughter Betal and he suggested that . ——
should be rﬂ‘pl-ac:eu by dnother sucu:it.}.r gua.'l.‘d. This witness and
HarI.Em 'uﬂl-:hriﬂ ccnsented to the auu;matinn nE FaW.d. P.W.13 has
furcher atnta:‘l tlrtat on 3, «3.90 arau.nd D [aly, 1‘-‘ W.4 contacted him

thr::ugh. 1nter~:m and mfpmna that be hed called cue Xarmakar,
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the proprietor of the security egercy and asked him o remove the
ac::pas-d from the premises, There was no cross-examination of this
:;.tne'ss st 2ll.

.

* The evidence of P.W.& r&:aiwlza further corroboration from
P.W.21 Syanal Karmaker and the origimal and the copy of the written
’ cn'npla;nt made by P.W.4 to P.W.21 [Exts. 4 and 4/1 respectively)
B.%.21 has stated that on 3,3,90 P.W.4 Fikh RIS e s
meet him on the same day in the E:\FEni_F:I'ﬂ'.- ‘He ac_ﬂn.rdinglr met P.Wed
in the evening and received a written t:ﬂm;_ul;in_t from h.l.m (Bxt. 4).
PoWed vanted him to remove the accused from 'Anand Aparzment' and
post ancther security guard in his place., He proves the endpraement
on the copy of the complaint "receivad the origimal®. This part

of evidenee of PMH.21 was alse not challenged in the cross-exaning-

tien,

1 The evidence of F.W.21 shows that after rev:&iv_.i.ﬁg che
conplaint against the 'accused from P W4 he made an order-os transfer
of the accused from 'Anand Apartmest' to 'Paras Apartment' at
Chakraberia lane, BHEjoy Thapa who was actinc as security gusrcd

of 'P-:L'.'-as Apartment' was desuted i3 charge of 'Amand Apartment’

in place of the accused witn etfect from 5th March 1990, The
witness has furtler staled chat he hapded nﬁr the written order
of tranofor to Rezeul Megue fur dellvering it to the aceoused, Ext,
23 it b copy of the szid zrarafer order, HReozaul Hague has Leen
exzminad_s= P.W.S. W fhas specifizally etated in hig ovidence =hat
P.W.21 sépt.a lﬁttﬁ:‘ in a L‘-:‘J‘i.l'“EIEﬂ El‘l?ﬂlﬂp;! to the accused throuah
him on 4,3,90 and that F% hinded over the same to the accuséd on
4.3,90 when he wes 13 'Anand Apartment', This part of h.:[s evidence
has not Deen challenged in the eposs-examination.
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‘The written complaint being Ext. 4 dated 3.3.90 was seized
from P.¥.21 only on 29.6.90 (vide sebzure list Ext. 24) anc the
copy of the same was seized from P.W.4 on 30,6.90 (vide the sebsure
1ist Ext. 5)s Copy of tne transfer order dated 4.3.90 was seized

fron PuW.2. on 29.6.50. Mr., Ghosh has contended that this unusual

delay in seizure of the complaint and the transfer order gives rise

to a reasonable susplcion that these documenis were fabricated
subseguenlly es an after—thought in eid of the prosecutions According
to Mr. Shosh this suspicion em is strengthensd by the facts of
non-cxaeminotion of Bejoy Thapa who waz to replace the zcouiad at
YAnand Apartment' and absence of evidence that Bejoy Thapa was
apprised of the new qrrangenen‘i';. absence of procf of service of the
traisfer cfder on the accuszd and that the accused as usual wss on
duty at 'Anand Apartment' on 5.3.%0 from & AW, to 2 p.m. s This

contention is based on mere surmise and is nat based on raasonable

grounds. From the mare fact that there was delay in selzure of tne

Fa —

L]
' complaint and the transfer order it cannct be presumed that these

documents were subsegquently msnufactured in aid of the prosecution.

At bess it will dndifcate negligerce on the part of the Investigating

Offices. We have already seenthst the transfec.order (Ext. 23)

was not challsnoed in the cress—examiiation of B.W.2l st &ll. =4

e

The cemplaint (Ext.4) was not slso challenged in the cross-examinaticn
of PW.4. The evidence of F.W.% witti'r.vg_wd_ to service of the
trensfer urd;r wae not also challenged in the cross=examinstisn. The
fact of transfer of the accused on the basis of a complaint of the
alleged teasing of the ia:éased by the a:cu?ad nade by P.V.4 to
PuW.21 was not disputed at all at the time of trial. No suggestion
Was alﬂu-put_tu the Investigating éfficar regarding the alleged
Ifahricatinn-ni the complaint and the transfer order. On the other

hand, there was a specific sucgestion by the defence to P.W.4 that
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the accuaed h&é gunrfcllud with P«W.4 over hqa ransfer from "Anard
Apartment' and that the accused hed, therefare, been false=ly fmpli-
catsd in this case out of grudge. This suggestlion, which waz denied
by the witness, clearly suggests that ﬁhHIEEGU$Ed had knowledac of
the transfsr order with the background of his transfer. Thie defence
plea wes glven up at the time of examinatiorn of the accussd under

nﬁnﬂﬁwﬂ-ngr
Seezior 313, Criminal Procedurs Code where he denied the receipt of

the transfzr ﬁrder altnqethar. It 1s nrapuatertua to suggest that
|P;w s Zl; L3 and 9 who are absclutely.independent witmesses along

—a

|w1th BaWs 4 wuuld entzr into an unhnly alliance with the Investigating
H Offiecer and ‘fabricate the ducunaﬁts in order to falsely implicate
hén innocent perscn letting off thﬁ raa; :ulﬁfit of such a helnous
offence. Mr. Ghosh has urged that P.#.9 proves only the delivery

of an envelope ard that P.W.O nas qnt stated that the aﬁv&quE
‘conzalned t:l‘ansfer order but ws have seen. from the evidence of F.W.2L
that thg handed over the envelope :ﬂnthininﬁ the transfer erder to
P.W.9 for service on the aqcuséd and the evidence ﬁf PuaWa9 shows-
that he handed over the same to the accused on 4.3.90 which is
uncuallenged in the cross-examination. The copy of the transfer
ordar is Ext. 23 duly proved by P, W 2. + It also aspears from tre
evidence of P.W.6 Pratap Chandra Pati, Superviser, M/s. Security

and Investigation Bureau whko visited 'Anand Apartment' at about

545 p.m. on 5.3,90 that the accused admitted that bb had received
the transfer order and nffirad an explanstion that due to some

personal business he could nnt report for duty at '"Paras Apartment'
on that days P.0.0 asked him to Tepert for duty at 'Paras Azartaent'
witih effect from 6.3.90 withow fatl, Mon=-examination of Bejoy

e ———
Thapa -5 .6f llLile cnnﬁequen:a 1n view of the clear proof of service

S =

.

of th:'trunsftp nrdex en Lbw acouseds.: It 1is sﬁiniflcant that the

accused did not sk foxr time [os Julhlng his new assignment beceuse

of parsonal diffiesuliios though he recelved the transfer ordsr wn



423,90 and 1t was only when P.W.0 demanded an explanation as to

why he had not reported for duty at 'Paras Apartment' that he put
forward thb plea of personal inqhayeﬁlaﬁﬁﬂ. It ls_clear that the
accused rhﬁbﬁ;&; transfer order but uelliaraﬁyly fl;utnd it and ild
nis duties at ‘Anand Apartuent’ from & A.M. to 2 pemas s The transfes
of Ll eccused from 'Anand hpcrt.lur.-l-il.‘ "o the allegatlion Lhal he hed
tegsed the deceesed on her way to and beck [1va uln.:l'ma'. might serve

as a-ootive for retalistion nnd-:gnm.i.::inn of the crine.

Let us next conslder whether the prosecuticn hes been able
to proveo the alleged teasing of the deceased by the aﬁ.:ﬁ:ﬁd- Tke
evidence r:n_f P.W.3 is-+that 10/15 .r[ay,; priar to ‘I':hg 1n.r_-ir1|:;n|' Hatal
complained to her that Dhananjoy usad to teasa har on-har way to anc
ha:k_frﬂm school. She has further deposed that Hetal also stated
to her on 2.3.00 that the accused wanted tc know from her if she
would acsompany him to a cinema. Ehﬂ.;ﬂpﬂrtﬂd the matter to her

husband. . The fact that P.W.4 made a-complaint to P.W.21 and toock

steps for transfer of the accused lends support to the testimony of

P.W.3 that she reported to her husband what the decessed had tod
her. Now, the juestion is whether the statemant of the deceased
as proved by PON.3 with regard to the alleged teasing is adrise'hla
in evidences. Mre CGhosh has contonded that tho statement <does net

come within the purview of Section 32{(1) of the Evidencec Act

inasmuch as it does nct relate to the couse of the desth of the
drceased. Wa urﬁnu:rl;. inclined to accept this comtention. The

Indian law on the gqueztion of the noture and zcopes of dying declara-

tion haa made & dilstinct deperture frall_r. the English law where only

—

—

the ctatements whizh dlrectly relate %0 the cauce of death ere

‘admissible. The sccond part of clause (i) of Sectior 32 vis,,
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"the uirﬁumstancaa af the transaction which resulted in nis death,

in ¢ases in which the cause nf that person's death ccmes into
qﬁastiun* is not to be-fuund in the English law. The leading decisfor
on this guestion which has bean followed by a long catena of autho-
rities ﬂf'alﬂﬂst.all the courts including the Egpceme Court is the
case of Pakala harayana Swami Vs, Emperor, AILR 1939 PC 47, where

Lord Atkin has lald down the following <ests:

It has been suggested that the statement must be made zftar
thz transaction has taken place, that the parson making it nust be
at any rate near death, that the "circumstances" cam only include
the acts done when and where the death was caused., Their Lerdships
ar2 of opinion that the natural neaning of ths words used does not
coavey any of these limitstions. The statemeﬁt may be made before
the cause of death has arisen, or before the deceased nas any reason
to anticipate being killec. The circumstances must be circumstances
of the transactions; general expressions indicating fear of suspicion
whather of a3 parti:ula:flndividual or otherwlse and not- -directly
related to the occasion of the death will nﬁt hé-adﬁin;ibla...' cir-
cunstances of the transaction" is & phrase no doubt that conveys
sone Limitatlués, It is not as brozd as the ‘enalogous use.In
"elrcunstantlal avidenﬂa“?which includes Eviden:a of all relavant
facts. It is on the other hand narrowwer thar "res gestae." Cir-
cumstances mast have some proximate relation to the actual becurrance

sassasana 4t wWlll be cbserved that "the &_irnmatﬂncﬁi are of the
transaction which resulted in the death of the declarant."

lr Shard Eirdhi:hand Earda Ua. Etate-ni Maharashtra, AIR

_'1594 Supremé Court 1522. Fazal Ali J. on 4 review of the authorities,
1214 down the Fﬂllﬂwing Among nthgr propositicns:
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(1)  Sec. 22 is an exception to the 'rule of hEaéEa? and makes
admissible the statesment of a2 person who dies, whether the death is
hemicide, or a suicide, pruvia_ed the stztemant relates tot he cause

%& death, or exhibits circumstances leacing tothe death. In this
respest, as ' Lndicated abave.‘thg-IgdLan evidence Act, in view of the
pecullar conditions of our soziely and the diverse nature and character

of our people, has thought it necessary to widen the sphere pf Zfection
32 to aveld injustice.

(2) The test of sroximity cannot be too literally construed and
practically reduced to a cut=and dried fﬁrmula Bf universal application
;u as to be confined in a strait-jacket, Cistance of time would
depend or vary with the circumstances of each case. For instance,
where desth is a logical culminastion of a continuous drama long in
process-and is, as it were, 2 fipale_uf the storyg, the statement
ragarding ezch step directly connected withe the end of the drama
would be admissible because the entire statement would have Lo be
r=ad as an organic whele and not torn fram'tnﬂ'cuntext. Somet Lnes
statements relavant to or furnishing an lmmediate motive may also

be admlssible as If:eing a part of Lhe transaction of death. It L=
manifesl Lhat gll Lhese statements come to light only after the death

of the decessed who speaks from death. For instence, wherc the desth

tékas'place within a very shot time of the marriage or the distance

cf time is not spread over more than 3-4 ‘months the statemeat may te

zdmissible unger Section 32.

Turning. to the facts of the present case,. it appears th:t
rape and murder are part of the same transaction. Tne alleged
teacsing and tha transfer of the accused from '"Anand Apartment' on
that ground are inextricably bound up together, We have alreacy

S@en that the transter o1 the accused on the ground ot the alleged
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tezeing casting aspeorcion on hiafnharactnr and reputation might be

a pﬂsziblalmuti?a for committing the erime a6 retaliation. The
statement of the deceased with regard to thHe alleged teasing at least
furnishes an immedisto motlive and iz, therefore, acmissible under
Sasetion 32{1l) as seing a part of the sransaction oif death. The
prosecution hze, therefere, succeeded in prﬂﬁing the fact thet a

fow days hafars the oscevrrence the sczused used td“tnaigﬁd:ceaﬁad

on way. to and back from schoel.

According to the prosecution, the accused wis seen préceeding
to flat na. 34 on ths third flbdor of P.W.s 2 and 4 on the plea of
using the telephcne of that flat for contacting the office of his
employer immediately after P.W.3 left the flat leavinc the dece:zsead
alone &t about 5-15 p.m. and tnat he was again seen on the balcany
of Ilat no. 3A at about 5-4% p.m, The svidence of F.V.3 shows
that she used to visit Lakshmi Narayan Mandir at Sarat Hose Roac
every day between 5 p.m. and 5.15 p.m. On 5,3.90 also she l=ft
for the said temple ah around 5.15 p.m. leaving the deceased alenc
in the house, She returnec between £ p.m. and 6,05 p,m. but
there was no response when she rang the door-bell r?geatedly,

She started shouting and banging on the door c:lling the name

of her daughtsr Hetsl asking her <o cpen the aunr. Some residents
- 3 tﬁe building including P.W.l5 Harish Jesal zssembled. The

goor was broken open and she along with others entered irto the
room. Hetal was found lylng on the fleor of the bed-room of the
witness. Her private pafth and breasts wers visible. There was
patch of blood found nesr her head. ﬁrupslpf blood waere seen on
the floor. Her hands and wearing apparels were blood-stzined.
Eh:a'w'.as brought down in the 1lift. A doctor (P.W.17 Qr. Kirti
Barishi) came there belag called by naighb;urs. He examined the
victim and declared her to be dead. It is clear, therefore, that
the ghastly crims was comm’ tted during the temporary bs sbsence

of P.4.3 from about 5.15 p.ﬁ. to 5,05 pum.’ :

,
.
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The evidence of P.W,7 Dasarath Murmu, another seeurity guard
who was on duty from 2 p.mi 1is éhat cn 5.3.,%0 at gbout 5,19 p.m.
she Saw 'Falrel-:h Maijee' "(meaning P.W.3) coming downstalns by lift.
The a:cusﬁd came to him 5/¢ minutes :fter 'Parekh Maijee' had leit
and teld him that he would go to flat ne. 3R on the 3rd floor for
ﬂﬂﬂtaﬂtiﬂ-ﬁ their office over telezhore from there. HRandhani (F.V.8)
took the accused upstairs by 1ift. ¥kis further testimony is that
arounc 5.45 F.W.&6 Pratap Chancra Pati, Superviser of "M/s Security
and Investigestion Bureau™ came to the premises to check ud treir
dutiez. He enquired if Bejoy Thapa rqpurte:ﬂuf_t}r .dqt’;r in the morning
shift, Hz informed P.iW.& hat the accused acted as a sec.rity guard
in 'Anapd Apart!_ﬂent' in the first shift in the u};::r‘zing; Un the
gquary ot F.W.0 he told him that the accused ‘hae gone to tlat no. 3A
tor contacting thelr offics over ;elaphm:xe. Fdleb asked pim to fall
the accussd.” He at first trled to contazct The accused in flat no.
3R t:lusr-migh 1ntaf:um but did not get any response. He then shouted
the name of the accused 4/3 times from the gate of the bullding.
The accused came to the balcony of flat no. 3A on hearing his shouts
and by leaning out ais €age told him thét he would be comlng soon.
Shortly thereafter, the accused cemég downel li'w.g-;_lmntf ahead to talk
Lo Lhiw accuseds The accused went out of the gate of the bulldlng
by sidetracking FuWe$ and asksd bhdw Lo come ou. saying tlatk he

weuld talk to him after going out ol the gate of the building.

The testimeny of F.W.7 recelves corroboration frem P.w.é
Pratsp Ch. Pati. His evicence showsg that on 5.3.00 hs went ko coffics
at abeirt 'l p.m. and came to know about transfer of the accused to
'Faras Apartment'. At ahout 5.45 p.m. he came to "Anand Apartment!
and found P.H.7 on duty there. H;_enquired of P.W.7 if Rejoy Thapa
had Teported for duky and POW.T tn'llri him ‘l"l"':a'l: .the accusad hal per=
fermed duty in the morning hours. He wanted t3 krow the wheraabouts

of the accused and was told that the accused had gpone to the flat of
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Farekh Babu or the 3rd floor for making 2 telephone call to their
office. He asked P.¥.3 to call the accused, Ha unsuccesstully tried
to contact the atéused in the {lat ut' Faréth Babu through intercom,
He zthen called the accused by his nam# from his dyty pust in his
presence. Leaning over the balcnn? of th?‘Erd floor flat of Parekh
"Babu the accused replied that he was coming down. Theredfter he
came down, He wanted tot alk <o him (the acnusbd} Eu; he wanted to
leave the 2lace hurrleal? and asked him to come out. He tol._owed
Lilm, ©n his guery tWE sccused ﬂdﬂittﬂﬂ that he had received the
transfer order but gauld not Teport (o duty al *Pares Apartoent®
for some pern;nal worlks TWW.6 asked the accused to report for duty
‘at 'Parae Apartment! from €.3.90 without fail. He then left 'f'-nand
Apartment' at :héut & p.m. and went to 'Paras Apartment' and asked
Bejoy Thapa tn hand nver charge to thesaccused and procesd to 'Anand

Apartmentd from 6.3.80,

Bath P.W.e 6 and 7 are dieinterested and independent witnesses||
having no animus agiin5t;the a:nuséd and thare is no sarious infir= /

mity in their testimony. Nothing transpires from their cross-exa-

-mination which may impea:h thair credibility. Mr. Ghosh has drawn
' our atiention to the fact that P.W.7 has not. stated to the Investi-
gating Officer that he zried to contact the accused in flat No.

A through intertum and th:t he called the accused from near the

[ S L

gate of the buildina. These omissions are mot in naterial parti= |
] St et it - 4 |
gulars and may be safely ignored. Thare is no nnntradictiun with

regard to the ¢calling of the accused. The nmissinn of tre exact
spot wherefrom he called the accused is not material., P.¥.6 has fio
doubt stated tﬁat P.i.7 ealled the accused from his duty=-post. BSut

this does not really contradict the testimony of P.W.7. The

duty=-past ie near the gate of the builﬂing. The statement of P.W.6
need not be taken tco literally. At any rate, t he discrepanny in

a minor detail may te uverlnnkad.

B




his intertion'to P.W.7 if he was Teally going to the 3rd flowr for
‘the purpose -of taking ravenge on zhe victim or-even meet the victim,
If the accused really wanted to ge to Flat NHe. 34, he could nave
easily gone ua u.rithm.;t inferming any one by using the statrcase. Even
if he were asterd as to where he was going, he could have availed of

any fake excuse to keep P.V.7 unaware of hisz destination.

Secondly, it 1s satently absurd.and inherently improbable that
one whi:rl had just committed a erimaz would go out in thz open balzony
to be seen by all _El.r.n:i sindry that he was prazsent in Flat no. 3A,

It is agalnst normal human c:tr;duct. Such a s_ﬁil:idal move Can never

. be expected of a man who has just :nnmitted,such a :riﬁe. He could
gasily cone out nf the flat aﬁd'cnﬁa down by the stairs instead of .’
appearing on the balcony to sy that he was Eqning. It was not at all
necessary for him to respond to the call of P,W.7 that he was coming,
No one would be foolish enough to creste evidence of his corplicity
by coming out 1[1 the open Zo say ti:a;;' he was in Flat rf:. 3A to zhe
ant;;a'neighhnurnand. This is nppnﬁed to common zense and broad

orobabilities of the situvation.
L

L] Tt
i 24 % Lf b
A Mz« Ghosh has sought to assail t:ha ﬂidaﬁ.:a of Poles & ard 7
-on the followling groundss- sl | _
: - -
Firstly, it ls absurd to suggest that the agcused woulg openly declire
i

: 1

3 N ' i . i
Thirdly, the conduct of P.N.7 makes it highly improbzble that

ah] T v b iy

~the accused had told him that he was going to Flat Ho. 3A ard that
He saw ths accused on the dalecony of Flat no, 3A. 1f he Pqﬂ knawn

that the scoused was going to Flefthp. JA as soon as F.W.3 had left

-

and trat during the crucial time he was again seen on the balcony

of Fl:zt n\:‘:.- JA he was 'axpeq't.at;‘.t to ﬁiﬁnl&&e thn_ 'l.i'i-i'._la-l-facts to the
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Parekhsand also to the other inmates of the buildina. Hetsl's
deadbody was brought down at 6°P.M. . Manw people zssenbled
downstairs when P.W. 7 was on duty. But even after he ame to know

about death of Hetal, he did not tell any one anything as to the

complicity of the accused until he was interrcgated by the police.
Fourthly, Lf the accused really declared his intention to 9o

to Flat no. 3A,P.Y.7 as a routine duty ought to have contacted

inmates of the said flat through intercom and obtalned permiszion

before letiing .hin to go there.

Fifzhly, 1f P.W.7 shouted the naniaI of the accused at t_hﬂ tap
uf lils volce frouw the 'Lil.l.l':n::ial..l'.'ﬁ 50 as to reach the ears of the
accused ‘on the third floor some inmatés of other {lats aust have
heard the same and come out of thelr [lats and swen the acsused on
the balecony of Flat no. 3A but no inmste has been examined to corre—

borated the t estimeny of P.W.7,

Il,astly. nat. only is “he avidence of P.Ws 6 and T abgurd and
improbable it can also ke :Z‘mraut_nrisud as ‘highly artifieisl and
mechanical evidence which the Court should reject. Enn.: if it is found
that the witnesses were not shaken in the cross-examination. Mr.
Ghosh has referred in thls connection to the case of Bahadur 5ingn
Ve« State of U.P., AIR 1990 SC 431 (paragraph &) where the Suprems
Couwrt hzs observed : " ... Rather the fool-proof narration given
by the prosecuticn witnesses has left usfdith the inpression -hat
the story put forward is lifeless and mechanlcal and does not stand
scrutiny when tested on the preponderance of prnbanil‘,ties, haking
regard t& human behaviour in the day-to-day happeninga when moving
on the roed ;f life and on that analysis some doubts have entered

our ming wnich we exXpress hereaiter."™ Mr. Ghosh has also referred to



¥l

the observatien éi the Supreme Coutt in Datar Singh Vs, State of
Funjab, AI?.1§?4 sC 1193, {pirigrapﬁ 4} I ® sess The iU:trstIucturu
of the prnsecutinn case is based on tbu testimony of twn alleged
-ye-witnassu whose evidence 1s mﬂ. enly of zn inherently unrellable
nnturn but the artiticlal and’ 1m:r|-d:|.b1u versions ef the shooting
put forward by. thy:n are too unnatural to be sxpocted, It seems te

‘us to be gulte ugﬁﬁfl'tn cenvict tni-éhpillaﬁt on thelr testlmony

deaplle saie clicunstances which ralse gruve suspiclon agalnst Lhe
appedlant wes® |

3 We have given Jﬁainul consideration te the cnntﬂnxiarl of
Mr.. Ghnnh but we ars. not 1nr11nﬂd tg diitard tHe evideree of P.Ws

6 and 7 or any ef thm grnundn urged by’ Mr. Ghesh, With regard te
the first ground.’ i'!:. it to bq- borne im gin-::l that tht accused had
il::ndg,r been transferred from 'Anand Aptrtmunt' t-'ﬁ' 'Paras Apartment'
with effect from 5,3.,90 but inspite of the transfer order he

was on duty at "Anand Apartmenz' cn E.E.QD'fEPm 6 AM, to 2 p.m. .
The accused knew well that he might give some excuse for not carrying
out the order of transfer on 5,3.50 1::!.;1'. he would not be allowed

any further time for jolning his new i'nignma_nf at "Paras Apartment'

.rlinni s¢ he might not get any epportunity te qnm_l:u-it ‘the crime after

5239, The act must be done during the temporary absence on "
5.,3.9C of P.W.3 from about -5,15p.Ma o From the stand peint ef the
accused he was.placed in 2 desperate situation. It is gquite orokbable

¥ =

thit in such a situation he would be prapirld be tikﬂ geme risks.

———————

S

In an‘,l.r went.l, he was not likely to go to the 3rd floor efthe
building unnoticed by P.W.7 whe was en duty at that time near the
EtiLri:aa: and l1ift and even h‘f th- li.ft man P.'H,E H..um:lnan 'i'ad.w.
Felloe7 was .'l.,i.l..-al';lr to ask hin where hu was going as part of his duty.

~ In such a aituatiun there would be nething mPnhahlu Lf the-

accused thﬂught it wise to cons. ferwvard buflrihand with a pliu:ihll

excuse fer geing to flat nu. ...Fn. It appears f.rm the crnss-euminai
tion of P.W.T that t:napt the 1nnr=n'- :mm:tim t.hurl wak no

i
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arringenent of telsphone fpr the guards downstalrs and that 1t was
net necessary for the servants and the :e:ufiii guards te centact
any resicdent 'ef any flat threugh intercem and they ceuld stralght=wasy
visit such a flat. The accused :!Ei_én explanation to his empleyer |
as to why in wvielation of tho erder ;% trnnffar which was te take
;}Iuct from 5.3.9C he did his dutina'at "ahand Apartmant' on that

day. Sa centacting the effice ever telephone frem a flat ef thae
building was a matural and plauuihl&-ex:uip far going te Flat ne.

34, Se 1t was not imorebsble that the accused made the statement

to P.W.7 in erder te aveid any query in the matter particularlyid.
when it was almest imbossible teo ge upstalrs witheut being seen

by P.W.7 er P.W.8. Hes hid not nuch time aﬁuhiﬁ"dilﬁnnal. Considar-
ing all_the_:ircumstances the ta;tin-ng of Piﬁ.f'in this regard
does not appear te be inhermth. {sprebable and absurd, Human
cenduct varles frem person te persen in.a given situatien. Hew a2
person would react te a particular situatiepn depends ﬂﬁ a variety

of factors such as age, education, temperament, intelligence,

prezence of mind and meral upbringing. In this cennectien.we may
_alse take inte ¢gnnldﬂraiiun.uf:th£ fact that the a:éuaed made
himself scarce frem € p.m, even befere detection -f the erime and

was zbsconding till his arrest sm 12.5.90 zs we shall see later.
So it sppears that abscendirg immediately after the Lncldent was

& part of the plan of the accused. Evan if he dli'nnt ~make the

allsged $tﬂtElEﬂ» he was aware that :u:piciun was beund te all H'

;E_qum because of the circumstances r;I;ﬁing t;_Lll transfer, his \
flouting 87 tte e-der of the trannfar, his nb:cnnding 1nmediatalv
affer the sccurrence and the pns:ihility of his halng seen by P.W.7 /
and P8 gelng upstelrs. In his wisdnm he might have theught

that he ceuld aveld ¢pprehension b} absnundlng far ever. LHis

L

limiesdlate -'_unt.m.n waz net Lv arvuse any suspicien what ever im the

]
o
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uulﬁds of P.Ws, 7 and 8., He, thsrefere, lff-ara:l-a natural and

plausible plea fer his geing to Flat mo. 38 in erder to remeve any
' pessitle nindrence that might be cau:ad‘ by F.Wn. 7 ard B,

: HhLl'f considaring the secend Iﬂ;'ﬂﬂﬂ urged by Mr. Shesh, we
must bear in' mind tae rﬁ*adinalmt__‘i_n.uhic'ﬁ .‘t_hu ucmm‘d was placed
when he was 'Ea_lhd by P.W.7 at the h}itanr-:u of P,W.6 which he could
never anticipate. P.W.7 ceuld net contact him threugh interceom
and he%was shouting hic name for some time and if the accused did
not respend in anI;.r way there was always the risk of P.Ws. 6 and 7
cenlng te Flat pe, 3A 2nd his llaa;lng caught redhanded and the crime
béin-; dbtected kefere he could escape. Fliced in such a sltuatien
it was net imprebable en the part of the accused te come eut e the
Dalcerny and l:ian:.la;r:a that he was coming down seon. In this sitiatien
Ly acted rather c¢ldverly in dispelling the i:mnibln l:unpil:‘i an and
the denger of PWs. 6 and 7 coming upstairs and preventing his

HEGE e,
5

Rogarding the third ground, we Lave alyeady seen that P.W.7
Toperted te P.W.6 ab sbout 5,45 peme that the sccused had gene te
Flat re. 3A fer the purpese of uaking;ﬁ telephene call te the efflce,
So P.W.7 discleszed tho fact at the eazllest cppertunily wven befers
th_dntnutinn of the crime, [t cannet, thereferec, be sald that
P.W.7 did net dicelece the matter te anybedy kefere he was =xanined

by pelica. It may be peinted that he was examined by pelics e
that very night.

Hegarding the feurth greund, it appears frem the evidence
ef P.V.7 that as seeurity guard hi; dﬁty wae .te guard the premiscs
and prevent iut;idnr: froem eptering intn the building. Outsidors
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wotild he allewed entry nn"l'!,. Hf"" mT :’:lnta:tim; t..'l:..rluuh intercen tha

 residents ef the cencerned flat nnﬂ qnttmq paruissiun from them
._ for the entry of any such pecple’ '|:'I my tur."h ﬂn‘l:-. _ It ha: been

j elicited in the :rua-axaminatiln tha.t I:-.a d!.é not try te centact
Flit ne. 3A threugh intercem when the a:'.::ul_n_;d gave esut that he
would ge te that flst for uni.ng.' tl'}a_ talaphnné ‘thers.fer ctnt;(actinq
- thelr effice because for tThe servants and -I:h-é ‘securlty guards it
was not necessary te contmet resldents of an}* flat but they ceuld
straight-way visit such a flat. The servants “rking in the flat
and: the Eacu;it]r guapds like the witness and the al:cumrl used te
go upﬁt;i':s witheut 'such _pa:;mi'ssitn by us'!.m]. the staltcase or by
lift. Tha accused was a szcurity guard like Pﬂf.? engased by the
same security agemcy. P.W.7 has uuf:‘icinntlir :x;flainad as te why
he @id net contact inmetee of Flat no. 3A thareugh intercem and
obtain permissien befere letting the accused ge there.

With regard te the fifth ground it appears fres the evidence
ef P.V.3 that there are two ether ;li'tﬂ in the'3ré fleor-Flat nes.
38 and 3C. At the material time flat me. 3C was vacait. Arunaben
Shah wal_nﬁcﬁﬁarrt of flat ne. 2B.. There is ne evidence that
Arunaben Ehal'; was present in hnr.t'. flat at the material time., The
évidan;a af P.W.B shows that Arunabqﬂ ﬁpah'l mother was ceoming te
her flat by the ]:lft.when the accused was -ﬁ_nnaedim te: the
superviser, This shows that she was r:n't: ‘present when the accused
was called by F.w.7, Aaéumlnq that Eiﬂl parsens were present ino
elhiesr flats of the first and second fllur. the sheuting eof the name
ef the n;nusaﬂ by-P.w. woe net :u:h uh,vunt nninh was likely =
te areuse 1nh¢runt in them and ﬂttzuut -huir aLLuﬂtL-u s» Lhal
they would ceme out of their flntl te see whut wWas hnppﬂuing-
Maresver, & persen tt:nding on the bal:vny -f flnt ney an on the

3rd fleor i= nnt m;tilf uisihlu iram h;lcsny g{ ﬁlatn ef  other Eliﬂrn,

;- = i =



The veice of P.W.7 wmight not also reach the 4th and S5th floer, The
fact that no ether person saw the accused en the balceny of Flat no,

JA where he remained fer a very shert time ds no greund fer dis-
believing the testimony of P.Ws. 6 and 7, -

The last contention of Mr. Ghosh is not also acceptable to
us. The evidence of P.Vs. 6 and 7 cannot Be characterised as highly
artificial and :lenha.l:ﬂ,::-!al maanﬁq.% AS 3 iuﬁl:’ﬂiﬁ&l‘ the duty of
P.W.G was f tu check.up the duties of tha security guards engaged
by W/s. Secuzrity and Iavesligation Bureau at different places and
submit reports teo the olfice, Cn nli..u;h iaspection and on the basls
of the aforesald reports the n.t.t.undm'.-r;u' :hli‘l:;ll:rf the security
guards ware '-p.t'npirnd. E‘l'.l 4.3.90 ho went te his office st sbout
J.HF..m. and gamc to lmow about tha trm:.f:;r of the acgusod from
"Anand Apartmant' to 'Paras Apartment'. It was quite matural thet
he cam¢ e "Aaand ﬂrp-‘.i:rhan‘i.' “at about 5,45 p.m. to check up
whether Bsjoy Thapa had.aseiumad dutise ab *inand Apartment! and
-.p.-hat'ha-r the ascusad had tal:aﬂ over charge at 'Plr-ll Apartmant".
His visit to "Anand .&par-t.rnani'.' at 5J45 p.m. was, therefore, quite
natural a.nd 1t was_zlso quite ‘natural that he would sngquire sbout
whereahouts of the sccused when ha came to know that inapite of tha
transtor order the sccused was on duty in the morning shift at
*ﬁnand'hpartmn_t*.l It was also quite pnatural for him to ask P.W.7
to call the accused who was reported to have gone to Flat No, 34
for the. pupose of contacting his office over telephone. The
deé€isions referrsd ‘t.ﬁ by Mre. Ghosh are of no asslstanze to the
appellant. The observations were made by the Supreae Court upon
appreciation of svidence and the facts and circumstances of those
two particulsr cases which are quite different f_r-.::n those in the

presant cases
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Mr Ghosh has also urged that P.VWis.' 6 and 7 did not sa9

narks of blood on the wearing apparel of the secused, The deceased
was raped before her death. The actused must have renoved his
wearing apparel at the time of *commission of rapes Morsover, there
was no profuse blgseding. Absencz of blood on the wearing apparel

of the accused in these circumstances ls quite probables It may be
mentionad in this :nnnectiunlthat both PMs 6 and 7 noticed something
unusual in the conduct of the accused when he came cown frca the
Jrd flaur‘af the oulldings He was in a hurry and tried to sidetrack
PoW,6. When PeW.6 asked nim to stop so that he might talk to him
he told Puis6 to follow him and talk to him cutside the building
and went out of the gate of the bulldingd .

The evidence of Fu¥is © aﬁd T rucnivas corroboration to soae
extent from P,WeE Ramdhan Yadzv who was tae liff man at ‘Anand
Apartmant' at the uﬁtarial“ﬁina tnuugﬂ ¥he was declared hostile.

_'ﬂu has not supﬁn&teﬁ the prosecution case that be tpok the accused

| py lift to 3rd floor and that the accused proceesded tovards Lhe
£lat Of Perekn Babus' The statement  of P.Wed that F.w:ﬁ told her
that the sccused had gone Lo thelrs £lat fnr'uuinq thels tﬁlfphnni
1s, therefore, hearsay nd inagmissible. His ststement that he did
not take thw acvused to the 3zd flaurlhr“lift'and saw him prosecding
to Flat nos 2A if sentradictod by his'etstemsnt recorded under
Sesetion 161, Cr.P.C..- It i3 only this part of hin t:-ltimmqr that
war sought to be enntradictaed: by {ﬁn ;énaiﬂuthn with leave of tha
Court. Ha has, howaver, stated that while hn‘ was taking the mother
of Arunaben Shah by the 1lift he found the aecused coming deneny iy
the stairzcase from the 3rd floor between 5:35 and 5.45 p.mss But

“he did not make such a statemont to the Investigating Officer who
recorded his statement under Sectlon L61, Cr.i;F-'.C.‘ 4 So this
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stat?mant of P8 carnot be relled on, He has, however, stated
further l:lmt hal found PaWs. & and 7 and the accusad standing near
the gate of the premises of 'Anand Apartment' whea he came down
with 1ift apd thersafter W6 and the accused went out of the gate
of the premises of "Anand Apartment'. This part of his testimony

id is not di scredited in any way and 1t flts in well with the eviden:
of F.Ws., 0 and 7. 50 this part of his t&ﬂtllﬂﬂ? may be accaptﬂ.
.H.nﬂ-‘thl:*r stﬂtmmt of the witnass that zfter reporting for duty at

4 Dl ha':::fthﬂ H:EHSEd and F,ﬂ.? standing near the gatl Ls not
also ui::rudit-;d in any way and suppnng- the t.ut.:an*,r ot P.W.7 and
marite acceptance. It is now well=settled thit the n?idgncn of a
hostile witness need not be discardad ali'.n;jethar. Evan 1n a criminal
proszcution where a witness Ls eross-examined and gontradicted with
the leave of the Court by tha party calling him, his evidence ecannot
&5 a matter of law, bDe treated ag washed off the record altogether.
1t 1s for thu Judge of fact tuv comslder in each case whelher o3 a
tesull of such cruss=zxamlnatlion and contradizstlion the witness stand
thurvughly discredited or can still be belleved in regard to a part
of his testimony, If the Judge finds that in the preocess, the credit
of the witness hos not been completely shaken, ¥ he may, after
raading and ceonsidering the evidence of the wiltnese ae a whole, with
due gaution and ¢zre accept, in the light of the other evidenca on
the record, that parthaf hiz tecstimony which he finde to bes credit-
worthy and aet vpan Ft. Tf # in a given caze, ths whols of ths
testimony of the witness is fmpugnad, anﬂ‘in the process the wltnass
ttande squarely and totally diceredited, the Judge should as a matte
of prudonce discard his evidence irn toto (Batpal Vs. Delhi Adminic-
tration, AIR 1076 SC 204). This part of tha evidence which was not
impugned and which fits in well with the testimony of P& and 7 ca
therefore, be safely accepted.!
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Upen a careful consideration of the evidence on r&curdltha
L o
facts and circumstances of thecase and the contentlons ralsed on
behalf of the apbal}ant we have, therefore, no hesitatlon in zcceo-

¢ing the evidence of P.Vs, 6 and 7 as true. The prosecution has been

able to prove satisfactorily the fu:@; that lmmediately after
departure of P.W.3 the accused wéﬁt'f§ Flat no. 3A on the 3rd floor
ﬂn.the falza ple; of usingjthe tﬂléphuni théfe for contactling nils
office anq iMnEdLaﬁély after the cccurrerce nhe was fuﬁnd on the

balcony of Flat no. 3A.

Let us next consider the allegesd recovery of =z 'ﬁhnnh' wrist
watch-%ﬁith sceording to the prosecution hadibeen stolen from the
flat of P.Ws. 3 and 4 o0 5,3.92 at the time of rape and murdsr,
from the house of the accused in purauaﬁcﬁ of his statementand at
his instance znd the r ecovery of pant and shirt from the house of
the accused, which eccording to the prosecution, the accused was
wearing at the time of the nc:ur;enuﬁ. ﬁ-w.iﬁ. S.1s of Police
attached the Detective Jﬂpartmenf. Homicide Squad, Lal Bazar took
cherge of investigatlon of the case o 9.3,50, His evidence shows
that on 11.5.9C he zlong with Inspector S.N. Mazumdar, Additional
3 Fpe A Hnmlcida Equad and police force starteﬂ for Kuludihi villaq=
under Ehatna P,S. in the District of. Bakura which is the native
place of the a:cuEed for working uut a szcret 4nfnwmatian. After
méeting the 5.P., Bakura they went to Chatna P.5. . Thereafter

they proceeded to Kuludihi wvillage with ?.W.24 S.I. Pranab Chatterjee

attached td Chatna F.5. and police force of ‘Chatna P.5., Two witnesses

nemed Nandagvpal Devghuria ang P.¥19 Debualal Mukher jee were collected

en thalr way, Aftes revachlng Kolddihl village the police party

went' to the hbuwse of the sscused and aea:ched.fnr hlm bul he was not

foind there. Trereafter they searched the addnining heuze belonging

—

to the urcle of tha acerized but tha :::U:nd wWae nuF found there ;1un.

-
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mﬂll‘ef-ﬁ, they searched the house of the elder brothes of father
N -

of the accused ard t:mmd the MI:EIE-_H:[ hiding behind a stack of straw

and ' P.W.29 arpested him there at 2.05 A.M. .  He interrogated the

and recorded 1is statement. He has preved the statement of the
asccused (part of Exte H} &5 Tollows:-

! & k.epl:. the la.dias' "'E:I.:uh' wrist watch with. guldarl metal band
which wn::i bLulun Ly we Trow flat nur 3& vi '-I’maud hpd-r-l.mmt-' i
S5+3+90 on th:r rack of oux h.nulu. s L -I;I:].h'ﬂ hapt m]r qu.;mun‘l:: by wearlng
which I J.‘-.-P':-d on Hetal "nrnkh and ld.i:].ed hexr on nna‘!‘.h:r rack of our
houees: I will point out the ;-a.:h.n a.nd t'ﬁ.qﬁ.q .g-t.j.-;lnn. Lndnrd.i;]g
to the witness-the sccuzed then toock thea te a2 hnl.ll-l ind brought out
a packet packed with nmnp;pnr. That p_a;lr_n:t -eent :.Ln:ad ans shirt anc
one pant which were seized undar a seizure list [Ext-'th- Witnesses
Nandagopal Dseghoria, Debdulal Mukherjee, 5.1. Pranab Chatterjee of
Chatna #.5.. Inspector S.N. Mazumiar, the accuzed and the witness
Jignﬁd in thﬂ saizure ]iat. Aft.&r selzing thu articles he labelled,

~ packed and uealad than. The wearing appartl. selzed and i::lent.it'hd
. by the witness is mi:kﬂd material Exte XII. The further evidence
of P.M.29 1s that a ladies' wrist watch witn gnldan metal band which
was fnun::’- on the ra:k inside the room of tha accused and pointed o
to him by the accused was also selzed under the sasme selzure list
g (Ext.16), in presence of the wiinesa&s. Thu-wriﬁtliat?; is marked
maserial Ex‘ﬁ. IV, Thereatter, he recorded I'.h-a statemants of MNanda-
gozal DED;hOI':.ia and-Debdulal Mukherjee znd returned to Chatna P.5.
along with '|'.|:'I.E ar_;t:uaéd and the seized artigles ;nd the -accused was
roduced before dl:1:'.rm learned Chief Judiecial Magistrate at Bankura with
a ﬁra}'er for rétaining the seizec :art.i:ln in -his custody. -Both

L
Pale24 Sel. Pranab Chatterjee and P.W.l9 Debdulal Mukherjees corro-
berate the testimony of P.W.29, P.W.24 has stated that he
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accompained the officers of the Detective Department for corducting

a rald in the house of the a¢EUE$d at ?illégu Kulud;hinnn 12.%5.50,
Ha has stated that a ladies' *Ricoh® wrist watch which the wit-ness
fderntifled In Court(Ext.IV) n;u_hré;gﬁt out by the accused from
his house. NHa_alsu cprrﬂbnratns P.W.29 by stﬂtlng th;t the accusead
lad the party to his room and brought out a packet wrapped wilth

" newspaper from & shelf in the room. A pant apd a shirt'wers: wrapped
with newspaper. F.#.29 seized the same and the “ilcoh" wrist
watch., He proves his signatures in the selzure list and in the
labels and identifies the £ seized "Ricoh™ wrist watch and the
wearing zpparel, F.W.l% Debdulal Mukherjee has stated that on
12.5,50 at about 12,30 AN, he was having a chat with his neighbour
Nandagopzl Deeghoria in front of the sweetmeat shop of his elder
brother st Chatna when the second officer of the Chatna P.S. came
there and at his request both of them 2ccompained the police party
ircluding the police officers from Caleutta dnd the second offlcer
of Chatna P.S. to village Kuludihi. The house of the accused
wes searched by police but he was not found there. Another house
was searched bul he was not found tn&%a. Then a third house was
searched ancg the accused was found dehind a stack of straw. Pollice
apprenended him and interrcgated hin who.was them brougnt to his
house. Orfthirt and one trouser wrapped with newspaper wesre
recovered fzom the house nf‘bﬁa accused, -ﬂn;i¥r£atuint:h was also
. recovered from hls house. These artiyles were seized in his
presence under a seizure list prepared there. The seized artieles
wara packnﬁ ann sealed. The witness proves his signature in the
Iseizure 1ist marked 16/l. He also nrpvaslhis signature in the
~ label attached'to the wrist watch (Ext.IV/L). Hulhas identified
“ the wrist wateh (material Ext. V) and_iﬁa %ﬁn-ﬁiaring apparel
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(material Ext.l nnlla:ﬁlvulr] selzed from a rack' in the house of
the accused., He alse proves his two signaturd.in the newspaper &
marked Ext.' XIII/L. .
The entliras statement of the accuseé made to the Invaestigating

Cfficer which is inculpatory in' nature has been wrongly admitted
in evidence and made an Exhibit in this case (Ext. 34) and Mr. Chosh

Ywa PghIh L% . ot

» deprecated tkis., Only that part of the statement of the accusec
made to the police while in police custeody whi:q#ilatéh distinctly
to the fact thereby discoverec may be proved under Secticn 27 of
the Evidence Act. . The learned Jﬁdga has, however, observed that
except a small portion of the statement relating to the recovery of
the wearing apparels of the accused and a ladies' wrist watch purported
to have been stolen by him from the flat of P.¥Ws. 3 and 4 in Ext. 34,
other statements are not admissible in evidence. He has relled on
that part of the statement of the accused in Eat, 34 which has been
proved by F.W.Eé and reterred to ab;?e. But the words "which was
taden by me from flat rno. JA of 'Anand Apartment' on 5,3,90" and the
words "by wearlng, whick I comnittéea rape on Hetal Pargkh and killed
hes® aﬁe‘:lﬂgrly inadmissibple inasmuch 25 they relate to the past

Lhistory of the crime and have nothing to do with the discovery.

Thie :udiclul Cumnlitee cuisidered the scope of Sectlop 27
of the Cvidence Acl li Pulykurl Kottaya and others Vs. Enperor,
AIZ 1947 PaCy 7 and ubserved;

“Laction &7y which is nﬂt_nrtiuticallf worded, provides
enn excoption to the prehibition imposed by the preceding section,
and enables sertein statements made oy a person in pollce custody
to be proveds The condition necessary to bring ﬁhn.dlﬂtiﬁn inte

%



operation is that discovery of a fact in consequence of informatlon
received from a person accused of any nffhnﬂu in the custody cf &
Police officer must be deposed to, and thereupor so much of the
information as relates distinctly to the fact thereby clscovered

may be proved. The section seems to be ha;éﬁhunftha view that if a
fact is actually discnvered_1th¢unsaqneﬁ§a;uf {nfornation given, some
gusrantee is afiorded fherﬂby'that the information was true, apd
.accordingly can be safely allowed to be glven in evidence; but clearly
the extent of the information ;dmisaihla ﬁqat-dup&nﬂ on the exact
nature of the fact discovered to which stch information is req ired
to relate. Nermally ths sectidn is brought inte operation when 3
pessor in police custody produces from some place of concealment
some chject, such as a dead body, s weapon, or ornaments, sald to be
connected with the c¢rime of which the informant is accused.” While
considering how much of the information given by the accused Eb.the
police would be admissible under Saction 27 the Judicisl Committee
lzid stress on the words' 5o much of such information .ev.e. 25
relates distinctly to the fact hhere?y discevered.”. It held that
the extent of the information adissitle oust depend on the exact
nature of the fact discovesed to which such informatien i: reguired
toc relate. It was further pointed out that "the fact cdiscovered
embraces the place from which the oblect is produced and the
knovwiledge ﬂf.tha accused as to this, and the informaticn given must
relate distinctly to this fact." It was further ocbserved that %
mintformation ask to past user, or the history of the cbject produced
it no: relasted to its discovery in the setting 1? whieh 1t 1is
discuvar:g.* Trls was exemplified further.by the Judlclzl Committee

Dy whoerving a5 followsi=

L

“Information supplied by a person in custody that *I will
~ produce a knife concealed in the roof of my house' ... :dadds to
the discovery of the fact that a knife is concealed in the hcuse

e 5 iy, Pa s B
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of ' the iﬁf?:ﬁant to his knowledge . and if.the cnife is proved to have
been used in the comm%asi:n of the ufﬁtncafthé-fact discovered is very
relevant., 1If, hayuvef. to the statement the words be added ™with
which I sta.bbed A", thes: words are inadmissible since they do not
relate toethe discovery of the knife in the house of ths informant.®

Relyirg upon the Privy Council decision in Pulukuril Katta‘fai::ase
reterred to above, the Suprene 'f:-nu::t. has leld in K. Chinnaswaml Reddy
Vez. State of Andhra Prodesh, AIR 1062 SC 1988 that Section 27 is an
exception to Sections 25 and 26, whieh prahi.'l:-l.-l:'thn proof of a
confession made to a police officer or a coﬁfe--_-.s‘_n:m mads while a persan
is in police custody, unless it is nade in immediate presence of i
Magistraze ;nd Sectiorn 27 al_ows tﬁat part of the statement made by the
accused to the police "whether it anounts to a confessizn or not" whizh
}alates distinctly to the flact thereby discovered tc¢ be proved. Thus
even a confessional statement before the police which distinctly -elate
to the discovery of a fact may ke proved under Sectiun 27. It 1s only
that part which distinctly relates to the discovery which is admissible
if any part of tha statement distinctly rilntes to the discovery it
will be admissible wholly znd the Court :annut say that it will excise
one part of the_stateuent ?Enqusn it is of a confessional nature.
Section 27 nakes that part of the statemert which is distinctly
related to the discovery admissible as a whole, whether it be in the
natur& of confession or not. In that case, the accused In police
cuatﬁdy made’ the statement to the pulica thgt he would Ehnwﬁ the
plzce where he had hidden ornaments and _fhﬂt statement led to the
discovery of the stolen ornamenis, It was held that the whale ufktha
statement relates distinctly to the disewvery of the ornaments and
is aomissible under Section 27. The words "where he had hidden them®
hzve nothing to do with the past history of the crime and are
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Lfogtinotly related t:- the afstual digeasvery that took place by wirtue
of the astatemant and wonld, therefore, ot be inadmissible.
/ 13! .
The sane view was taken by the Supreme Court relying upon

the Privey Counc:l decisiorn referred to abowe in Udal riman Vs. State
of LT.E-... L.IR 1962 5C1116. - It has been heiﬂ that Section 27 of the
Evidense Aot is in ‘the nature of a provisagd tmsa:tinn 26 which
interdicts the provision of z_::rnfessmtml_ stat_mam: made by a persen
in custody of the police. Section 27 pa.'t:;élly refoves the kan
placed on the reception of I::u-nfeau:innal Et&tﬁnﬂﬂtﬂ under Section 28.
But the removal of the ban is not of such ina-qun'. as.to absolutely
undo the object of Section 26.° All it sirﬂ' 16 that 5o much of the
atatemant ma.da by a pe::aun accused of an .r.':ffenl:u apd ia custedy of
a police nff:l.carr w‘.t'.ethur it is uﬂnfes.ﬁ.l.nnal~ur not, as relateg
distipstly -I:u “tha fact discovered is prnwah:l&. T haa further been
_ held that a discovery of a fact includes the object found, the place
_from which it is produced and the knowledge of the accused as to its
Eﬂt;.atrznf:-e. In that case 'I:J:l.e; evidence in regard to the disvoery of
the key as well as the box in pursuarce of the statement of the
ectused was Leld adalssible ind evidence upder Section 27, But the
part of the statzmant of the qu:u.:aﬂ-thq:t. with that key the sheop oF

the complainsnt was opened was held 4o be inadmiggibla.

It would be clear from the above that the statement of the
agcused &3 proved by P.W.29 1in pursuance of which the wrist vatch was
recovered frocm the house of the accused to the effect that he kept -
 the lsdles’ wrist watch with colden metal band on the ract of his
"house 1s admissible inasmuch zg i= iist.;i.nctly relates to the I‘-E-:.:l‘l.rE'..l'jl"
' of the watch £rom the hopse of the accused bt the words "which was
stolen by ma from Flat No. 3A'of 'Anznd Apar}:‘uﬂnt‘ on 5.3,30" ars
clzarly inadmiszible inasmuch as these do not distinctly relate to
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the zcoowvery of the watoh }:nu.nqi r-:‘.l;nt.n te thoe past hiotery of the

crime. Eimilaril.y tha statmml; "'I Aalso- kagt my garmeiats on another

‘reck of my house and 1 will pﬁin'l':. sut tha ra-:h and ‘those articles"

which led te the receweyy of these articles from the house of the
accused ls admissible but the Hﬂrdﬂ' .h:.' wearing which I commitced
rrpa on Hetal Parekh and killed her® are cleaarly dll inadmisaible.
Thase relste to the past user and history ﬂié 'I:hg:i'm:imu and hava

ncthing to do with' the g:l.qm:fveq af thel gaid articles. The words
“yhich was sthlen by me from Flat no. 3A of. S2pand Apartment' on
Es3e9C, ané the worda Ly vearing whilch T committed rope on Hatald '
Parekh ar;d killed hex* are on pac# with the worda "H:Li:l;_a which L

U killec® in thE 11lustraticn given in the Frivy Council decision refe-
* rred to akove. '

. Mr. Ghosh has trgec tha?". the evidarce of recmre.r}' 1l ot Erea
from hlemishes and the possibility of plam‘l:ing ot the wrist wakoh
cannot be ruled out in view of not=compliznce with provisions of
511.b-ser:t.i.¢n3 (4) and (6) of Section 100 of the Criminal Frocedure
Code, It 1s contended that Nandagopal Deﬂgﬁnria. an slleced witness

tothe search and EE.'I.EL'I.IE;. wWas ot exanined by 'the prosecutlion and

'P.W.19 iz not an inhE_ul‘-i‘l:::-mt of the locality within the meaning of

sub=section (&) of Sectlon 100, Cecde of Criminal Frocedure, It has
Eurther been contended that P;H. 15 is5 not. an independent witness
ipnasmych as the sweetmeat shop of his brether is }n close vicinity
of Chatna P.S5. and the police officers of that Pc:i:l.::e Station

necasianally purchased sl.-laa.tm&atn"fmn that n'l'ul:l-p as the evidante af

P.W.19 discloses. According to B.W.19, the distance Ketween his b

house at Chatna and the house of the an:cused at Kuludihi ds 1%/2
milag and it takes .E.hnutl 20 -mrnatea to covar that distance on foot,

According to P.W.24, the distance is &bout 5 kilometres, The evidan
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of P,W.29 shows that the copy cf ’-:.rfn seigure 1list was 20t handed
over to the accused or any member of his family in violation ot
sub-section(s) of Saction 100. It has further been urjed Dy MI.
Ghosh that the possibllity of the wrist watch havaing been planted
be ruled out. Whather itw as carried by the I.0. in his pocket
orwas only notionally seized on paper and later vn supplled foom
the police Et.at.iuu_ oy wiethsr e selgure list ltself was preparnd
at the pulloce :.a.t.n;lr.ru a: stated by Lhe accused Ln his esxsamination
under Section 313, C=. F.O. may be o matter of conjecture but ernly
the infirmities in the prosecuzion evidonce with regaxd €0 the
search’ and acizuze ase consistent with: ithe theory of planting. e
l"l.E‘Lvn c:a:alf'.tll? cons fdared the contentions az Talsed by Mr. Gheash
but we are unable to acapat the sama, Failure &5 call innabitants
of -he locality does not ltself render a search illegal. The é&ffect
of lrregqularitiasz in Eﬂndu:tin]'tﬂaa.rﬂ'l iz only 'l:.:: pecassitate a
careful sorutlny of the evidence and if 1t is behd=d, they have mo
other effect. Sometimes the abtitide :;E the men, nearby does oot
make it worthwhile calling them as witnesses. It has been elicited
in the cross-—exangination of P.W.29 that the inmates of willage
kuludihi whera the accused was arrested at about -2 ALH, were all
relations of the accused. There was, therefore, no question or
calling any iohabitant of village Kulpdini. The evidence doss not
show that there are other villages bEt.HEEIn- Chatna and Kuludihi. It
iz impossible to define “locallty" precisely. In a densely populated
town it means persons 11 the immedliate vicinity. “Locality™ may
als> well include willages within 2 er 3 miles, At that unearthly
hour ot the night few pscsons _:I'.n-r,l:lmt. rural area would be willing
ko be colled as wvitiesses. There ls oothlog to show that P.. 1%

ig n':ﬁt a reopectable _aﬁ'i independant witneas, ﬁ:l.mplt because his
brother has a swostmeat shop near the pelise station and pelica

of that local police statien tuy swaetmeats #rem that shap it cannak
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,be s&ii that he ls under the control of local police &nd not an

independent witness. It is significant to note that no suggestion
was put to P.W. 19 that the wrist ;-tnt.l:h was planted by police at the
house of the accysec or e ven that the wrist waru:h was not seized from,
his hoise at all. . The only sugguatin;l put f?a'."h'ﬂ.'l-'ﬂ. to P.W.29 1s that
the statement of the u::"uaad. was recordei after tha t&ﬂﬂ‘-’&l‘}" The
recovery of the arl::.l.clsa wWids not n::hallen;;ad as sucn-in thn CIpss-
examipatlon kut. what was challenged 1s the rm:nua:y at t]:.a instence
of the avcused oc in pursuance or the statenent made by the accused,
It may be ooted hese that the recovery oc tnﬂ shirt and pant is not
dilsputsd by the sccuwswed Llp his Exminm:mn-un;:ler Saction J13, Cr. P.G
though oooording o him it wes selzed Ly polloe fiom 4 tiunk aTter
:e_ar':h and was lnnt'. produced by him in su-w.—.:un-n-:e of his sLaleanzits
Considsriag sll the ciroumstanccs of the case we h:ﬁn: ne hesitatden
in pocapting the evidente of recovery of the MRlcoh® .vrd.ut wateh

and the wearing apparel of tha accused £rom the house of the accusea

&t his instarce and in'rejecting the theory of planting of the wrict
watche.

Hﬂtﬂrﬂimlg' to the prosecution, the "Ricoh® wrist watch which
was recovered from thé possession of the accused bslonged to B, W, 3
ant. it was stolen from the almirsh of P.W:3 on 5,3,90, The prose=-
cution case is that on the very next day i.e., 6.3.90 P.W.3
discovered that her newly purchased "Rdcah" wrist watch had been
missing and she nade a complaint to the police by 2 letter dated
0.Z.50 (Ext, 3). The evidence of P.W.3 is that on 6th I-m,rcm 1950
-'HhE :uu.rﬂ her wrist watch with gc;lden band which h-ad been purchased
c.-.uJ_-,- 10 dn;ra back missing. According to her dictatior her son
(Pe¥ls 5) wivte @ letter to the police in the nature of a complaint
segarding e theft L the wrist watch. She has identifiad the
':.Him:rh' wrist watch (meler_ sl Ext. IV) as her WElst ‘watch which was

stclen on 5,3.90. It eppears [rou Lhe eildence of F. hr..-a tnat she

used to kewp her wearing apparsl including saress, the wr.st watch
. : ¢

im
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{materdial Ext. IV) and some bangles made of -;:La.ns. in the Geodrei
Steel Almirah in her hed room vhichwas found open after the accursencs
on 5.3,90, P.W.4 corroborates P.W.3 by stating that on 6th Mmh'.
1990 his wife reported to him that her wrist watch was missine from
hier almirah and a complaint wag wrltten.hy hiﬁ‘zan and his wife
signed in the complaint and then be and his son a.nﬁ other relzstives
went o thé palice station and handed over the complaint to polices
along with the guarantee card of the wrist watch whichwas purchased
by him for his wife fronm M/s. H.M. Watch Company at Radhabazar on
21,2.9) £or R 350/-. He also identifies the wrist watch (materisl
Ext. IV) as the one which he purdhased for his _ﬂ.fe. 1n e CLoss-
examination ha has stated that the clothings of his Wife and the said
wrist .-;rat;:h ware kept in the almirgh. He has further stated tha-
he did n:r-t-:he::k up on 92330 after the incident as to whether all
the articles lnside the almirah in the bed mum wers2 lntact inasmich
a3 e was put Lo a2 mood to make any enquiry in this regard at thac
time, P.W.10 Hd, Fakhurdddin, o sales man of M/S. H.M. Waccn Company
2t 147 and 143 Radhasazar Street; Delcutta proves bhe guasaates card
for a "Ricoh™ ladies wrist watch s£51d from thedr shop cn 21,2.50.
The guarantee card was written and s}qnedl by hir (Ext. 15). He has

i
further deposad that the wrist watch was =o0ld to ona Jiahmoti Darekh

oL 5TA ané B-Padma Pakur Road, Caloutta=20 for Ba 350/= on 21.2.940,

- Mr, Ghesh has rightly contended that *I:-.ha letter (Exi,3)
cortalaing narration of facts addressed by P.W.3 to a police officer
during invastigatiun.cf the c ase is not nﬂm:’uﬁihlu in evidence )

|

hamg hit by Sectien 162 of the E:de of Civil Procedure (vide Kal-

Ram '.rs. State of Himachal Pradesh, AIE 19?3 EE 2773) . " But th.-.u:e is
substantive evidence of P.W, 3 that she Eur.uﬂ har WI.st watch missing
on the very next day. The aviienca of P.Ws auni 28 shows that

the almirsh was found open after the SoCurrence on J":"u 3,50 and the

i i ]
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arcicles inside the almirah were ransacked, It 15 quite naturzl

thal after” the shocklng incldent on 5.3.90 Pu¥se 3 and 4 did =t
secarch the almirgh though found in a ransacked condition to asccrttain
If any article was stolen and it 'was only on +._he next dzy that they

&

cang to koow about theft of t'h? watch.

Mr. Gaosh has contended that the best evidence oi the
purchase of the uﬂat watch, nam&lly, cash mamo which containg a
.siaria'.. ponber asd date that cannot be ;m:gnared with, has not been
produced.  Neither the origiral an'tha_narb&n_i:ﬂpf thereof was
seized by police. Accordingip 1:.; Mr, L;ilwsh: the guarantee card
(Ext.15) is a manufaptared documant 11.-a|1'1;:[.ﬂ.:1'1I was fabricated at a later
stags, It :La t-ue that the Imstiga.t:lng Officer.ought to have

—_—

seized the t:msh Meno ., or at 1east the purhnn mpr < the Ehah mamo but

e e —

.- t.h:l_s lapse on the pa.rt of the Investdgeting ﬂff:l.n:ar d.am pot o necessa~

rl‘ly' lead to the cnncluamn that the guarantee cerd I:E::.t 15). was s::.h.ﬂ.e-q

quent!.:.r manufar:t.ureﬁ. For non-seizure of th'ﬂ_l cazh memo by the
Investigating OFficer, the evidence of P.Ws 3,4 end 18 which does ot
suffer from any infirmity and supported by the g'l.'a.rant-ﬂ.el cerd (Ext.15)
Eun.lnﬂt be ﬂiz;'iﬂar.‘ded. There is o good reason to disbelieve the
testimony Of these Hi'l;nE:ﬂSEH. It 13 guite improbable that P.Ws 3,4
rd 13 would enter intdo a conaplracy a;l:ﬂ manpufacture the guarantee
cerd inm order Lo felsely buplicoate an lupooent mdd. We hdave o
hesitation in asceptirg the cvidencs of PuWes 3,4 and 18 in thia
-TIZ-II]E..'L_J as trustworthy. It has keen eliclted in the cross—oxamination
_ ﬂ_:' P.W.3 that she used to wear the '..r.Lliat watch habhitually af'l'.f-_r
purchase, FoWad hi.m.sel:f purchased l:.'t'ulz wrist watch for his wife and
saw har wearing it, The evidence of iiEnH.f_iqatiDn of P.W.s 3 and 4
may ba rellied on.

Mr. Ghosh has contended that it is 't:.‘l.g.'lﬁg improbable that
the wirst watch was left behind in the almirsh when P.W.3 left for



Il-!ri: |"‘

the tenple, It was e:-:pﬂ-cte:ﬂ that she would put it on while going ouc.

§

F,W, 3 wentc n_iit o visit the temple and she came back within a wvesy

short tims. It was not, therefore, unlikely for her to leave the
A
watch while going outr for a short wisit to the temple,

-

; The last conteation of Hr.;"Ghnsh is that if ‘the person responsible

L]

for the rape on; and murder of, the deceased wanted to steal anyching
L
He mould hava gasiliy stoler the ornamentas and the u'!'.'tsl: watoh of the

gictim, We have alrsady seen that no valuable urnu;tantfa_ except enly
ghests banglies wels hepl Lo e alndrsh,. Therme La no evidence that ths
vickim was wearing any wakch ak Ll-.‘hh material t_.i.'un. Mo wataoh was found
on the dezdbsily of the wictim,. The ransacked condition oFf the almirah
suggeszs that the GE‘EEEIIﬂ.IElL' eaarched for wvaluables. I our oplnion,
the prusal:utinrn has proved satigfactorily the recavery of the “Richh®
wrist watch of P.W.3 which was staler an’ 5.3.90, from the passession

of ths accused. The accused has not offered apy explznation for the

pozzasiion of the stolen article, i ‘

Let us next consider the alleged :ecuwur-cE g broken chain
and a cream-coloured button with four holes from the bed £oom of
P.W.z2 R 3 and 4 wheth.'.—leéal was found lying dem‘.‘.h The selzure of
these two articles from the floor of the bed rcom 2 P.W.3 aad 4 where
the ocourrence took place is proved by P.W.218, the first Investidgating
Officer and the two seizdre witnesses P.W.5, Bhawesh Parekh and P.W.10
Raliv Bakharia, a friend of P.W:5 who had come to the place ¢f cccurrem
ce on recelpt of information from P.W,5 and the selzure list (Ext.1%)
Item ros 5 and O relate to the seigure cf the said ‘two articles, Tae
eviderce 0L F.W.28 s3hows taat atter sﬂlzuru tnusu a.rt..l:.l.lﬂ along with

wthar ﬂ-l?l.'-i"n-lEE selzed were paﬂ‘}';ed. un:l ﬂealed.



f

= 3 46 & _ -.._{3’:1

Reqafdina the broken.chain (material Ext. XIP P.W. 11
Gouranga Chardra Raut whow as. .n the employment 2f one Aruna Shal,
a-fealdent of " Aodod .F\.pu:.t.mmn‘.l:.' whiei the locldent oocurDed, ldeogtl-
fied the chain as cne which he had glven to the accused about a
maath prior to the date of the incident.

The cream=Coloured button I;ebnvu.rad fram the piacqla af
‘gooyurrence ard the wearing apparels seized from t‘r_m hcuse of the
accused along with other articles were sent by the police to the
Forensic Scisnce Laboratory under comuunication m;.rka-:- Ext. 35
[t'.‘n:ulle:r:tiv&l}' s PiW.27 Pi!.ft:ha Sinha, sendior sclentific offiger
att.a::hi_ad to Physica Divigion of Forensic Sclence Laboratory, Goveln=
mant of West Bengal, examined the sald butten (rarked C by the
axpert) and the short (marked Bxt.U). He has stated that Ext, C
-m-:aminsﬂ-}:-y him waz a Ccalng c-r:nm_-\:rnlau:wﬂ hoatten and BExt. U wag

£ cream-colgured full slq-m'r.rgf;'.- IDEN :'::.:e:la.rlt synthetic shirt. He has
furthar u;ipﬁl;!&dl-t.hat. &1l tha buttons s';:ltcneu_ on the shlirt except
the third button from ths top of the £ront. verti:gﬂ.ﬁ,lplata wara
light cream-coloured and stitched .in similar pattern with off whize
thread of 3 ply and X tyoe twist, whereas the third button was
vhite; stitched in a different pattern with milky whice thread o

2 ply and I cype twist. It i evi-:iant. fm the uatmuy of this
_expert that the thlrﬂ button on -I'.‘I:m ahir‘l; gxaninﬂﬂ by him waa
distinctly separats and 4ifferent frnm the other buttons tound

on the shirt, It is also Evider:.t from ﬂl_a. testimony of the wilitness
that the stitl;.hinu pattern of the other bu::.tmi.ﬁ was didtinstly

and separate from the atitr:ﬁi::g pa.t.tﬂm af the fhird Jutton. The
gvidence of this witness’ 1eauils i:n tha inavit.a.blm conclusion that

. the third button had besn rnplt:nﬂ. and :I-'l:.:l.b:haﬂ in a diffezmnt
mannter, It further appeara from the testimony of the witnass that
macks of ppplication of force downward with respect to the shirt
zould be observed beneath the third white button at the posltion
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where the dﬁqi{al tutton had bzen atifchg-i.: He has farther =tated
that all the buttons on the front button ﬁ_:l.a.tﬂ of the shirt marked U,
except the third white button were cut off and compared with the
button marked € and the button marked C ‘was found similar with the

" buttuis cub off [rom the shict irjtma-pect. of’' shape, dimension, colmr
‘and w:.-j.-;r_—.;; uptn +he hundrad p&lrt: of milirl::a:n.- -His testimony
.',n;d:l.nat:as that the button marked C which Was faund at t‘lrm place of
OCCUrrenze was, identical with the five Othﬂ.?-'l battons. cut off from

the frq:--nt huttnn pJ.ata of the |ah:i.r.-L marked U which is the shirct

L]

=

seized by pelice from the msiﬂanr:e l:if'-: the mseﬂ. He has stated
in tia i::rnss-—examinatiun ‘t'nlt. 'L‘J.';,prl:: were :I.t huttans in the sairct
ard that: one of ﬂ'l.-E! butm:u had been kept inta‘.:‘l: nl:ﬂ the five others
werz cut off by him, He i.dﬁnt:.f:l.nd those E:L'.rE hu.ttnna which nave
n.een marked ExXt, XLV # {cpl].ectiwl:.ri . 'rhu ﬂ\-_LdF.tmu of the experl
wlwarly Quiul.a w t.he. c:mlusinﬁ-thhi: hhq h-.:.t:inn mur.‘l:-:ii- C by the
sxpart (materinl Bxk, %) waa tha ariqinal Fhird hutl:maﬂ :sE e shire
of the fccused seized from his hnuia abd it was :&plmeﬂ stubsegquently
"oy a ﬂiffenm: button with a different stit::hed pattern. This polnts
to -I:na ;resenca and compliclty of the ﬂ.r:cused.. F. *n'.".l' has stated
that the accused was wearing when he came to him u.f;t.er depactuee
OF :r;ﬁ.'.-ir.;':. a grey-coloured trouser and a ﬁrem-—:qlnur&d shirt like the
Janl and' HliJ;IH{J:HnLI&J;J.n.'L Exle #®II collesilvely). Discovery <i the
button at H:E place of ccourrance and the teatimony of P.W.27 that
there was evidesxce 5f epplication of force downoward at the place wheat
the third button was loocaked ‘le-&'ﬁ to the conclusion that the third
button of the shirt of the accused must have come out during scuffles
with the wvictim, Ay L '

Hith regard o l:]'l:-: discovery of the nm_‘.:]:' {:.'nq_'lq-q.{. Mz, Gkoash
has urged that it is:nstural that D.W.11 .:‘!".nr_'a 'ur:n:"-.ﬂ"l-.l:‘y Ty Iﬂavn

‘his own skin Elnitake & false plea when the chaln was found cn the
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Floar of Plat mo. 3A.  TE 13 nﬁ:ﬂ: unl:LIe:aly that Qora on baing called
by the police and knowing that thn pa]_i.r.:e au@.acl:ﬂi Dhanan:ay as
the possible Eu.lprltfquitaljr';invnntad. tha st.n-r_l.r that he had hiven
the chain to the accused t.n.saw his own skin, He has I:u.rther u.rl;ad
that it is significant that Gora left his mlm m;-luyer almast

_—\.,‘___

in‘mediﬂtel*‘n' E.Ete.r *l:.hu dncldent as .‘r.:l revealed from I hia Eviﬂe-nce. The

— = S —_ =
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evidence oI P.W.1ll, that he gave the ceck chain to the a::cu.ﬂuﬂ abcut

‘A mﬂ-nth beore l:.h& incidant, partlcularly in the absence of any

1

3

"nrmbnrata.‘r.rﬂ e:‘u':Lliﬁnt:E, canmt, therafore, be aﬂr:epted This argument
of Mr. Ghosh’ is based on rather conjectura, Therea are no ma.'ll:&r:i.a.la
on record which may even renotely suggest the complicity of P.H.1ll.
It is highly imprebable that Lf he had any complicity in the matter

—

“he would admit that the neck t:ha.in belongad to him y dftec 1= was found

——

Tat the P':LEC_E ¢f occcurrence. He has stated that he was E;@lﬂj-’ed in

the office of Aluid 2heah amd his duty hours in the office wvere crom
8,30 A.M, = 7 pem. end when he recjproed [rom GEFLCe wii 543490 his
found many pecple who -hnd assarbled ncar Anand building and he cene

to know Erom his) father that Hetal Perekh had bLeen muvdecged, Ilils
part of his testimony hao not kocon challenged in the cross-sxominsticons
Aigz unchallenged tastimony chows that hé wao nok prescrt ez 'Anond
Apartment! at the time of the cccurrernce. The medical evidaense shows
that the hr}'l'.t:ﬂ't of the deceissed aged =zbhout 18 years was &8 5'IM a3
the weidht was about 45.2 Kgs. and that height of the acouaed is

596" ard he weighed' 56 Kgs. on the date of examination i.e.. 19.5.30.
in the opiasion of P.H.EEI the plysique and ganara.‘l. bu,i..'l.e: of the |
‘accuged is suggestive that he p::ssesses ph:.ra.cal M-_anr:th 0 over

F |

J =pOwer singly a girl 18 years of ajge znd bui1d 111:3 the deceased

Hetal Farekh. The fact thac o Gora left his parllier emploper shortly

—

after the inciﬁem-. is a marsa -:aim:inﬂence and :I.n the abzence of I:nt

L — —

&ng,r inr:r:l.minating i::l_rcmrﬂtaﬂ::ﬂ against him it. cannot be aa.Lcl that

hi,! ﬂﬂlae:a't‘el:.r muﬁe a false st&tﬂment impl.i.t:at..ing the accused in

crrd.ar to save hia own ahin. C:maider.lng.ali' the -Eircmnﬂta.m:ﬂaa wé ace

- '}
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of the view that the evidence of P.Hll that he gave the neck chain
zi=
. racovered from the place of occurrence to the accused about & month

before the -.occurrence s relliabdd and nay be accepted as true.

With regard to the discovery of the cream—coloured button
at the'place of occurmence and the "abaenca of ona cream-coloured
button in the z:.hirr.ll recovered from the ai:r:u_ae:i and the Expeit's
evidence in this regard, Mr, Ghosh has- commented that the button
seized from 'I:J':.ﬂ Flat no, 34 had all along been lying with the police
FIior @ the arrwst Of the uﬂtuﬂ-iﬂ-m:hi the sene was sent :Ec_:—r analysais
cnly on iE.E.EI-Q zlthouzh many other artlcles had ‘been &Fnt for
analysis on 15.3.90. The fact that tha buttnr:x- seized on 6,3.90 at °
Flot L. 3.'& '.I.mtJ remalo=d with the police £4ll 12,5,90 when the shirt
vas seized _mm the house of the accuse-d -apd ) that the shirt and the
particular huttnn were sent to ﬂm E'm:anaic Expert only on 28,5,50
ipdieatas theat the police had u.i:.:h.:‘.m:l.-r.ca c-pp:am:-;i.t:.r te pull eytzae
ona button, namely, the third button from the shirt of the accusgad
and to stitch a different white butten in its place and to pass off
a cream=Ccoloured bubrton Cemoved Zrom the phirt oZ 'I.:'!‘ia aocusexl as the
buttor recovered from the flat on 5.3.90. This m:iact.ure of Mr,
' ghosh is mot borne cut by any mazerlials nn_lra'éui:ﬂ. There was oo
question of sending the cream-cal.t:ured button saL::ed on 6.2.90
at theb 'l:}lal:-l! of occurrence -l:n the Fumnsic Expaert for examination
pefore Lhe shirt.of Ue accused was m:J:z.a::l on 12.5.9%0 particulecly
vhen the button had no blqnﬂ-ataj_n‘-. The presence of the button
at ‘the place of occurrence suggests that it might have fallen of from
the shirt of the assailant dls o scuffle and unlege the shire of
the suspect was selzed no tseful purpose would ha'?e‘ been served by
sending it to F.3.L. It was quite natural that P.W.29 sent the
said batton and the shirt cf the accused only after the .recovery

of the latter to F.S.L. for ascertaining as o whether .the button
i - : e : X
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had fallen afé from thF.l- said ﬁni,tt..- Thﬂ E‘.hriﬂfru:ﬂﬂ of P.W.29 shows
thet hs seized the shirt of ths. upc:usad £xom nis house under <he
seizurs 11.31:. E:l:'l;.:LE which was pr&pa.rqr.i a.nd ﬂignud by hLml'ua.nd.
witnesses and the accusad on the spot. In *l?_i'm d_am::iptin:n of  the
shirt geiged in Ext., 16 it is spmificaliy méa:l that the third
‘button of the shirt £rem the _t;:apl is dissimilar to other buttons of
.the shirt. So'the theory of pﬁliing off the third button by police
fand raplaciﬁg it by ﬁ'diffarent button with a different stitch and
passing off this as cream-coloured buttoa seized st the place of
occurrence has no foundation, It is also in evidence tha: the Crean-
coloured I:ﬂ.l.ti:w:u:nr (material Ext, X) seized fl_t the place of cCcurrence
Was pat':h.:ali ard sd.:é.'l.ed and this was sent 1o @ ﬂéﬂluaf:cver o the
p - 1

Low ug next dca.!. with the dlleged abacordcnoe of the acouscd.
The evidonce of P.We. 6,7 wnd 8, a=s d:l..r;c.;,egi;i ill'ﬁid}"’ Eh_.'bhrs that tha
areuzed wag seen ak I fmand .hpafﬁwﬁt‘ immediately after the oocurransd
aF abhs11t E- P.M. . H'E1 _'I_E:Et F hvand hpﬂ"hrlent' a;:ﬁ_ p..,m, and waszs et
gesn egai.-;- The unoh ilenged evidence of P, We. 34,6 and 7 shows ¢
that tha ancraed uged/life in tha G-.anerathf Rocrm a= ' Anani Apartment',

" the trén_qferfarﬂa: (Ext.23)the accured was ‘alsp asked to remove

1-1:Ls| belonging Er::m the Geherater Room at 'Anand Apa_rmént‘. The

stetensnt of the accused in h:l.:- :.ﬂ:ﬂrum-nt:.a-n under Jection 31.-; CraFaly
“that et the naterial time ]:u:wu..-.r L:I.'l:r:.:::q ot Monorema School uhi¢h is

a h-l:‘.l:;ti:rd pl.\':a;i-.l- 'Ea.l::liﬁ.‘l'.nﬂ. by tha umh:\thnngmd nv!.dﬂl:nn oE a nulﬂm::

of w.Ltnnsn-nn as rnfnrrad tn nh&vn. Thn uv;l.dumn GE PaW, 23 gkows that
I':E sea_rch=-d t‘he Hﬂﬂf‘fﬂf‘l‘l'ﬂ_ Riocm 'l:n_ﬂ.: het ﬂir_‘l_ ::::-t fimi ‘hir or any of his
helﬂnqinﬂs ﬂlﬂr-ﬂ on thE night bElt-IEEn S.3.90 aa:'.:l 5.3.90. The evidence
af Fa. Hs. e End 21 r:;nwa that'in ;;t,i.c:n to l.'.ha dutles at 'Anand
hpnmunt' h- alap nl-d. w g.-‘u m dlt:-:i-ll ‘as gecurity guard at

n..;ht. in the huu.-;a nf :na Rajat Ru;r at 1:!;"15 Haharﬂra. Road, Ehawanipore
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This iz not disppted. P.W.26 S.L. -H-:-!Lnr Makherjes ssarched for tre
accused at that place and also at Chakraparia Rosd, presumsbly at
'paras Apartment' but did not £inmd -‘:.h.E_ accgsed or the night between
5,3.90 and £.3.50. The attendence-sheets (Ext.l14) collectively) also
sh'm-r;'! that the accuged was absent at Rajat Ror's house at EI;’ 18 Mahendra
Rosd, Bhawanipore, on that night. The evidence of P.W.21 &nd the
atten:le_nce-sheecﬂ shum'f that the accused did nmot work as security .
guard after 5,3,90., Heither he ppplied for leawve nor.sent any letter
of resignation., HNor did he collect his wages for 5 days for working
at "hnand Apartnuni?‘[ apd his wagas for 4 days for workiag at premiges
no. 3718 Matendra Road, P.W.15, S.I, Anll Kar under orders of the
Assistant ':ﬂru'nissiﬂ-ner.. Detactive De;:an:ment, gearched for the accused
at the house of Santi Fada Banerjee at l:[.-":LEIIﬂ Ea:at. ﬂu.nﬂ.ra Roal at
Durgapore on f.Jd.90 and 8,3 .Eu EFut fe could not Il:::::'.l the accused. He
also visited tne h-:ruq.e 0f The atous2d at village Kuludini on T.2.70
20d 8.3,20 after sending a regulsitlon to the local pellice station at
Chatna(Sxe.i8) but could pot £ica him, The sirldecce alduced Ly the
prosecution elcarly cstablishes that the sccused J.:J:t-. '"Anand Agartmeat’
on 5.3.,590 at- about 6 g.m. impediately after ‘tha occurrance and was
ahscondiag 111 his arrest an _‘r_?.':T-?Ei. X p
Iz iz true that absconding by ':l.t.‘sﬂlf i not conclusive aither
of_guilt or of guilty conscience as conterded by Mr. Shosh. A pe-sar
may absw:ﬂnﬂ. on account 0f fear of being inmmwlved in an ocffence or for
any othes allield reascn (Rahnan Vs, ThnlStatﬂ of U.P., AIR 1972 8¢
1110). In Dater Singh Vs, The Stats of Punjad, AIR 1974 5S¢ 1193 the
Suprens Court rely-ng upon the principle laid down-in Prakash Mahadeg
Godse Vs, State of Maharashtra, (1959)3 scC 741 held that conduct
of the sccused such as hiding after thé offence, by itself, does not
conclide matters. But though mot clinching by itself, this is & Link
in the chain of circurstances. Tha*a;:t of ahaﬂ;qiin;; of the accused”
in 1;.hi.5 Case assumes considerable importance in r.riuw of the fact that
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he a@bsconded immdéately after the occcurrence even before the ﬂl]':ﬂ-.'.:t.'.{:"fl
@f the crime when, 1if ionocent, hes could not have any aprrehansion
Whnatevel that he was wanted LYy police apd the <¢ondact ¢of the accused
iu the fovts end clrcumstances of this case leads to a Ieasonable
inference of his g‘l:l-illl'.lr 'I':.u?w'.‘L:i.'l.uu.

Let us nere deal with tha ;lea of alibi as taken by the sosuzed
in his examination vnder Sectisn 313, Criminal Procedure Code. He
has stated that he left "Anand Apartment' to see pictures in a cinema
hall azter belng reliaved of his duties at.2 Pu. «» Thersaiter, he
returned o Manesams School where he used to rusil.dﬂ; Gollected his
pelongings and left for his netiva p:acg af_ter ph.r-:has:i.:.m som® fruits
in mfmactiun .ui-.h the sacred Thraad Ceremony of his Hrother and
operation on her wife. He hasﬂaltlm' stated that he took leave for this
putpose. This s a belated plea the foundation of which was not laid
in the cross-examination. NHo attempt wes made to substantiaste the
plea. There is 20t an iota of e vidence that he had besen to a clnama
hall, that the sacred Thread Cerenony of hii-ﬁ brother took piﬂca at
his native place after 5,.3,90 and that he took lsave for attending
the sald ceremony. It is well-szettled that the plea > alibi Is tc
be proved by cogent and satisfactory evidence 30 as to complately
excludes the posalbility of the presence of .:the person concerned at the

pléoe of occurtrence, I£ any mﬁFri:y is nECessary, reference may
v madz toe the @2ciszlon of the Supreme Court 15 stace of Mararashtra
V3. lafsinrac Gangaram Plagle, AIR 1954 5C 63 where It was held thet
a riﬂi of alibi rm-.m'l:. be proved with dboolute cestainty =0 oz 0
complately exclude the possibility of the presence of the pezson
f:Dr.ﬂE:T];E-ﬂ. at the place of soccurrence. This wague plea, ever t acen on
itz £a%e value, does nat exclumde such possibility. These is mo
Ehisper as ;.n the distancs of the cinena hall or of Manarata School

£rom 'Anand Apartment' or when the show Was oyer cr wien he lefs

* far home or wvhether hew as present in the cinenma hall throughou:s the
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shows On the ot haml, (e plea of alibi is falaificd by the clear

ﬂmlt.:ugen‘l;-ﬂvllit:rﬂu of P.Wa, 6,7 and O t'hui_; the saccused was proicnt
st "Augnd Apartment' =t the time of the occursonco. The defence
p.‘l.nl-a that the accuaed used to reaide az Manerama Ech-:taill. is Ealgifiad
Ly: the un::hnllangaﬁ evidencce of D. .‘H'u. 3,4,6, 21 -md the trangfer
ard::-:.‘ {(Ext.23) w'm.nh elearly estaklighed that at the material timam
hetas residing in the Geharator Rocm at ‘inand Apactnent' apd the
atnry af collecting his materials from Manorama School after return
£ron cinema is false. The accused did not. take leew; and & van when
D.H. 5 took him to task for disobeving the transfer ordes ard asked
him to rﬂpnr't.fc:r duty at '"Paras Apartnent' next day without rall,
he did not express his intention §0 go to his native place to attend
the sacred Thread Ceremony of his brother and ask for leave. lHor

any subfdseguest intimation was sent. Hor did he collect his wages.
The plea of alibil is a myth.

Mr. Ghosh has urged zhut delay in sending the ;11.1.1:1;:"::'l.;l:ta"iIIF
First Information Report to the Magistrate iz a circumstance waich
provides & legitimate basis for Euspectin';i' trat che First Information
 was recorded much later than the time noted affording sufficieat

time to the prosecution to introduce improvements anﬂf embellishments
and set up a distorted wversion of the ucc.:.rra'ncu.l In support of his
contention he has referred to the decision of the; Supreme Court in

Iswar Singh Vs, State of U.7.., AIR 1915 5C 2-‘.23. In Isgar Singh's

=

case the Supreme Court polnted out t.hat. Section 157 of the i:rimimj.
Procefure Coda requ_irﬂs the First Information EEEI’.‘II‘[: to be sam'. [
forthwith to the Magistrate competant. tol=ake ‘cognizance of the J

i

offence and that po axplmati-::-n was -:-ff-erad in tn-ﬂ.t case for the '
- extraordinary delay in sending the Teport t.n th.ll Magistrate and this
is a circumstance which provides a lﬂgit,i‘nﬂu.basu for suspecting
, that the Pirst Information Report was recorded much later than the
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stated date and hous affording sufficlent time to the prosecuzlon
to introduce improvemerts and embellishments ani set up a distorted
version of the ccourrence. The Court also pointed out that this
suspiciopn harders into 2 definite pnssibil.irtf when one flpds that
the case made in Court differs at least in two very lmporzant
particulers Erom that narrated in the First Informaticn Report.
IT-fE'I!.'I.an:t in that case ‘Htﬂtﬂﬂ in the Court that sone pecple were
invitad to his housz to effect a settlement betwsen him apd Iswar
Singh and that he had also sent Ghanashyam zo call Iswar 3ingh there,
The First Infomation Report in that case }llniid not mention eoything
ike this. Fron the F.I.Hs it appeased Iil.ﬁ Lf the accuesed.persons
cane ulii.nvited. to his house, demznded wi:r he demollshed the drain
and started asssulting bim and ihe L 5 p-m.-sanﬁ WiD were present
there. The Court also mentioned various other omissions in the ¥.I1.!

in that case.

I= appearss from the /Cross-exanination of P.W.<28 that fhe |
statmient 0fP.W.3 Yashmoti Parekh wnich was treated as ¥irst
Infommatlon Report was recorded at 9,50 p.m, thougn the foonil F.ol.d
Was drawa at .45 A ©On E.J.SIE.I' at'l:e':\: return to the police stacion,
Ithe cate of forWarcing the First Information Report o the Maglstiat
is rwcorded as G:3.90. t.EJ.fl;_l_JTt-m.l.qLﬂllx;_ A lﬂ-:,s:n}uﬂ! Magdastrate who
fzceived the Picst Infosmstion Report 4ld not put the datc usder
his :u.i.gmt-um. It oamot be caild that the Pirst Informaticn Report
—p raaniwd by the H:.g.i.a..'r:s.ta after 6£.3.90. Appsrently there iz
o= ] :ma"er' al +to suggest that there wis dalay in HErI-Iﬂ_i_Tu;r the F.Il.R
Aamming, howewver, that there was delsay in sending the First
Infoarmation Repart we ‘are not in a position to hold that the purpoct
Tirst Infnn_nat.iu'n Report in this case siffers Erom. any infirmity
roinzed out in the case referped to above. There is no discrepency
between Ext.33 and the evidence of P.W.3, We nave not understocd

the decision of ths Suoreane Court in tha case of Iswar Sinoh referre
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to @bove to mean that in all cases wheoe 'l'.hatn is ﬂ.ulu:.r in First -
Infomstion Repors redching the Court; thé Court should reject the
prosecution cese and cams t? the '-:nncluaiﬂn that the Pisst Information
Report did not come into existence on the stated date o- at the
stated hour, In Pals Singh Va. Tha 51:&’!:9 of Punjab, AIR 1972 sC
.?EIEI the Supreme Court ‘m:ld “+that uhm:u tha FIL.R, was actuslly
fecorded without delazy a.nd that inrast.igut.:l.un started on the basis
of that J:.L.H.. and trere is. 0o nther :Lnfq.m.-r.ty “boought o the notice
ﬂf the 'L‘-au:-—l;. then, huw-:.v::.. L:p:up-;: er ewbjectionaktle the delayed
rm:aj.:gt of the report by t.he Hm;i:t.mt: cencernad .i.t cauot by Ltswlf
juarify thas sonclision that +he -:L:mnaﬂ.g:.ﬂ.ﬁn was tainted and the
-‘prnsadttinn' inﬂup;':nl'l.'.althle- Thalﬂﬁpifrm Sourt, however, amphasised
the necessity of senﬂin:: the Jr._!I.JR.. an:_-r.h-u-!.i-.h +0 thn Mmj_-I gstrate
witlmui:. delay. .This decisionwas followed by the Supreme Cour— in
‘Sarwan Singh Vs, State of Punjasb, AIR 1976 8SC 2304 vhere it has beean
"helﬂ' that delay ‘in despatch #th.ﬂ First Tnpformation Report is mot

a circumstance which ¢an throw out the prosecutiocn case in fts
"entirety. In the instant case, onreceipt of the telephonic message
£rom PuW.d, P.W.28 with force came to the place of cceurrerce at
8.25 p.ne. a:ﬂ the statement of P.W.3 was promptly fecorded at 9.50 p.n.
only 2% minutes after arrival of P,W.28 and in'ieatigatiﬁn wvas
starteé forthwith, There iz no infirmity in the ewvidance of .. 3.
So delzy in sénding the F.I.R., Mf any, does not justify tre
contclusion thet the prosscution is tainted and unsuppor:cable.
Morsover, the statement of P. H.E.r as alreacly seen, cannot te*t,:eated
23 FeI«Fa "and investigation had alrua&? cmneuv:-ﬂd on the basis of

the Earller“t&leghuni: message of P.W, 4,
1} h 1 lll-..-- L]
anoiliz: polnt raised by Mr. Ghosh 18 that non-dizclosuers
af cho name _1:::‘.‘ the: accus=d even ag a GlEpectT :i.n'r.[m talephonic
_ messags to the police stntion on the Lasls wf which ;-.'i.Li. entry belng
ik - = a = 1 . 2 i

Ext.32 was mafe and whieh 1i: o be brested as the r_j.‘:.-':t Infommetioy
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Repost in thils cese lesds 0 o fvesunable doubt that the subseguent
d.i.a:ln::uru of the neame of the &Ea:u.u:;ﬂ; is e euoooctivn and embellish-
ment after deliberation ond this cuts at the redt of the prosecution
caze, We an; unable m-waap;; this contentien on the followliig crouldss
Firstly, the avidence of B.W.4 i::'h-&'l:l'ﬂ that the name of the oocused
tranapired hafare h;e gent the telephonis informatisn, His attertion *
was not draun +o -r:hs,: omigsion in the telepheonic inianj-a;t:.ian 59 &3 ©e
give him an oopoartinity to explain the omission, sand hies testimoay
that the rame of the E.I'_'EIH_EFE'] had already been 2igologed o him
canngt ke s3id to hava bSeen c.::m-'_raﬁiﬂ-’;rhd. E-Eﬂﬂndly.. the evidance of
P.W.4 shows that he returned home at B30 p.mi and sesing his Asughper
lving dead in that condition was terrihly shocked., He hHr!FI';J? ATy
:!.'-Iluﬂh upsetl apl was wondaring what do dr.;l. Some pecple asked 2im to
ring up pclice and he rang up the police reporting that tis dauchter
Hetal had been murdered in his flat and asked them to wvisit his flat.
= It 1s quite natural that in tha: state o :Il_u.rd he did not give the

' particulars includipg the name of the su.spa:i: in the cryptic tele-
phonde message. In that dazed copdition of mind he just informed

the gact cf murder of his daughter to polica being asked by some
neighbours so that police might come and take steps. Lastly, pclice
r:a.':le_shurt.l‘_lf after the telephonic informatien and recorded the
statement of P.W.3 at 9.50"p.m. waichwes tresated, though wroaogly,

as the Plrst Information Report where the name of the accused
transpired. CSonsldering the circu'n:.t-atancea of the ¢ ase, we are cf

the opinien that the prosecution case is not 1labls to bk discarded
simply because there was non-disclosure of the name o the accused

io the cryptic telerhonic nes:zage,

From the above i_ﬂiaﬂnaﬁian ft -5 cdlear that the prusecuticn
has firmly established the following circumstancesi-
[ ]
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{1) The accused used to tease wae victim Hetal on her vay to
*and back from school.

(2) On the complaint lodged by Hagardas Parekn, fatner of the
viczim, f£or such ¢onduct of the accused, trusfer order was issued
‘on <he accused by his employer directing him to’leave 'Anand
Apartment' ani move to 'Paraﬂ-lpa.r'tm&at; vith e ffect from 5.3.90
but the accused flouted the transfer order and reported for duty
Ei.t: 'Anand Apartmapt' in the morning shift n;:i_EiE*Ei'ﬂ. The transfer
grdar on the ground of ta.:ug‘ing :;f the deceased by the accused might
serve as a motive for the crime as r-n_#.rangu'.
(3) Immediately aftar departure of P.W.3 leaving herdaughter
Hetal alons in their Flat oe JA at gbous 5«15 p.m. Oon 5.3.%0,
the acctused was seen proceeding o thet flat on the pretext of
using the teleghone; for contacting the office of hig employer,

(4) ZImmediately after the uc:::u::rern:‘:e}th-& accused wes ssen on-the
L S ) :

balcony of flat ng. E'rh.ﬁan-un thareafter hewas seen leaving 'Anznd

Apartment! in a hm:':;j" at about 6 p.m. just before retura of P.W.3

and discovery of the crime,

(5) Discovery of "Ricoh" wrist wazch of P,W.3 stolen from the

flat rno. 3A at the time of the incldert, from the house of

rt
2
i

accused at hls instance. No explanation for posses:zion of the said
Wwrist watch has been offered by the accused,

(6) Discovery of a‘gnﬂck-chain of the]i:t:u.md (given by P.W.11) £rom

the place of ocourrence,

{7} Discovervy of a crea'n-c::_.:l.uureﬁ button with four halaa from the
place of occusrerce and discovery of & shirt of the s ccused frmm
his house at his instance in which the third butten from the top
was found different from the uﬂm_:-: fiqﬂ; battens with a difzerent
pattern of stitch and t'liua expert evidence shows that the button

found at the place of occurrence is identical with the buttons of
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the shirt of tha accused mapt i:hi;d ana and xhs-l:. therew as mark,-!

1

of ﬂppllmtirm pf forca dnwnwa.rd at tha plauq \'ﬂhnrn the third button
wias located sug;nating that the hu'l:r.r:rn found . .3t the place cf occurrence
wis the orliginal third button in the shirt of the accused which was
prlled nff during scuffle with the u:l.r:t:l.m The accused was sesn
wearing thﬂ said shirt before the 'l.-mnt o flat no., 3A. -

() Imnediztely after tha occurrence and aven before detestion of
the crime ard any possibla apprel-xans:l.{:m.luf-hi.ﬂ being wasted in
cennextion with this case, the accused made himself scarce andw as

shsoonding till his arrest from a hiding place on 12,5.90.

In our apinion, the sbove circumstances;, taken together, make

& chaln of events so far complete 23 mot to leawve any reasonable

ground Zfor & conclusicn comsistent with the innocence of the accused
and they aré clinching in pature and irresistibly lead to the conclusic
that the accused was' cullty of rape on, ard hl:li;liﬂj.ﬂﬂ af, Hetal Pacekh
and thef: of tha wrist watch of P,W,3 from her flat. ASsence of
explanation of the circumstances and the falsa plea of 3libi constitute
an additional link which lends further ussura.m:e. to the sald conclusior
It is true that the mere failure of the accussd to offer any explana-

 tion consistent with Fis inmocerce ar a false explaration canmot by

« 1tself -be considered & circumstance a:;;ainat. t‘na accused where the
prosecution has no: othepwise succesded in Estab.inring a chain of
events where the links are tnemaalves complate uh:.::h with reasonable
certainty polnt to tne gui_:Lt of tha aﬂcuaed. ! It is only when the

=—iloks in the chaln are 1n the:nselm mmpletﬂ._ rﬂbﬂﬂm& 9of explanation

oz Lalse eaplanation may be used ﬂs “an m::itq,;pa.. link which lends

| LS

furthes assuranoe: o . the cumluﬁﬂan oL gu.L‘l.t ar the ac::ﬂsad.. in
Eharsd Blrdhi um.nﬂ Barda's caosg, .a.m :I.'EJE-I- =] :.-Ezﬂ {auy:n:l Lhe Supiess

Court hhasg nhgenmd that 1:hn p:e::qaut.:’.un miot n'l;..‘.mﬂ. or £all on its

own legs and it canrot derive any at:renqt’t E"':.E“ _'H:u.l- waaknesz of the
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defence. Wh=re the lirks in the chain are in thaemgelwvds complete,

then a false plea or a false defence may be calléd in ald orky to
L 1
'
lend assurance to the Court. In other words, before using the

alditicnal link it must be proved that all the links 4in'the chalu
iu‘e complete and do not 5uf£&:;:' foom infirmity. It is 7ot the law
that whexe there is any :Lnf,imxity or lacunz in the progecution case,
the sane could be cured or supplled Ly a false 'dnfr:nv_:a or a plea
which is ot né:e:}ted by & Court. ‘We have L‘Lmaﬂy se=n that all the
11.1:34:3. in the l::haiu have been fi.:mly-ustahli's’hﬁd by the proseciution
cand there i3 ne lacuna :-:_--:Lnfﬂ.mih:f. 'i*h-l:- nl:'m:.ﬁ._n cf evants iz complete
by itself excluding any r easomable hypothesis consistent with
innocence of the accused and irresistibly leddinc to the coaclusion
of the guilt of ﬂigjccuuat;l.. s, “abgence u:'}_.?;uut;'rija'Jilatir:n:an& Fnlae
_defence of alibi may be used as an additional limk which lends further

asgyrance’ to the conclusion of guilt.of the a::cusad.

-
- 1

&

Mr. Ghosh has contended that it E_anmj: be said with any anount

of certalinty that the accused intenticnally uau.u:&d the death of the
deceassd, The pesaibility shet ﬂ-u.axu-l:cu::u:ﬂ hal e Entonedon e
ﬁ&use death and Eppiiaﬂ ﬁﬂr-;u only tg pr'.ru_r-c-:ma the resistance of the
deceased in order to commit rape on her and mwiﬁtiugly applied

nmore faorce -_ha'n neCessary rasalting ir death of <ha unfortunate girl.
cannct be ruled cut. According to him, the offence is culpable
Fomicide noz amounting 1:-|:~ mirder puni:ﬁabl& under Section 304, part I1
of the Indian Penal Code and not murder punishable under Section 302,
. Indian Penal Code. We are unable to acapt, the mntenﬁn n. Thea
logical concluslon of the sabmisslon would e Lliat Lape was comnltted
atter caus ing her death*which ia absurd nr;tanﬁ.r rate, highly improbable.
The clrcumstances clearly suggf:st that Hetal hf:_ﬂ bean raped before

5h-=__- T 'k:i?'l._].lqﬂ-. "L‘h:LEe ig also ﬂ'lli- opirion ©f the autepsy scurgoon,

There were as many as 21 injuries fourd on‘the body of the deceased,



wdoiggiyn. 0 L

In;jurf 095 l.'.- to 13 on’ Lhe [ace -.'a._' thie -u'Lﬂt.t.[Iﬁ. wely due-tu smotherlng

caused by pressing with hasds o= “u.n:.r hard substance e [ece auwl Lile

n-:-sa cE the 1.'.1.1:-:.5.:1 :llﬂn:Lng alir n:_l:ifi:ﬂ: ok -1:.1'u= v:f.l:-l:d.m .';.-l:luainq

: ~Azephyxia as opined by the dn:ta:l. J:.'.In.‘jg::.- sap 215 ‘Han caused by

-throttling with ;:;at fozce Erantu::l.r.ﬂ‘ktna hrn.i.q. bnnn. Aacoerding

to the .:|.r:u:~r_-|:|u:ir 4:rm1-1-m'r'tru;| injury aos. '3 eo :LEI mu.ld, be caused by
preus 111:; the f ace with a r::'a&.‘.ﬂ like Mat. Ext. VIII which was saized
from the place of nccu.rramu with stzin 2f hln-uﬂ.. Mco::ﬂin: to the
autopay surgeon, graat force is nac:assary fnr !rncturn of the hyeid
bone. Injuries due to smothering i!md atrangu.‘l.a‘l'_iun -um.tld not be
unintentional. The injuries :uup_n_l.&d wi.tlhtha attending clroumstances
leave no doubt that after committing rape the act':u:.ad dheth-arataur

‘ and irtentiamally @aused: the. ceath of ths victim either for taking

revence for cisclosing the fact of teasing or for silencing the
.Hittﬂld for ever so theat his :ﬂmpllicit:.r might -mt come to light,
We have no doubt that it was & pre-meditated amt planned murdar,
AL any rat:a; classe (3} of Sectioa 3C0, Iru:i.‘an Fenal Code would
apply. Fnr cases to fall within clauvse(3), it is not neesssary
that the offender intended to camse cdeath, so0 long as the death
ensuea Zrom the bntentional bcdily injury or injuries sufficient to
r_'.auSﬁ death 1ln the ordinarvy coursa of nature, In Virsa Singh vs-.
State of Punjab, AIR 1958 SC 465,.the Supreme Cour= explained ths
meaning md'écupa of clause (3) thusi-

“"The prosecution must prova l:j'tf ollowing facts before it
can bring a case under Section 300, "3cdly”. Flr_a':.; it mast establish,
quite nbjec;tiv_e}.f, that a bodily injury is present; secondly, tha
nature of the injury must be proved., These are pucely objective
inrestigations, It'.musb"ba.pmvﬂﬂ'tl'.aﬁ there was an intenticn to
inflict that pamm.lla: injury, t]:i-:—_:_:i,'. J.a I:_:_.'- -B3Y, I:i._t,:uaa not accidental

'

[ wa undotegtional or what some Oother kind of injury was intended,
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Cnce these three elements are pruved to ba p:as&nt. the enguiry
. p“ﬂceaﬂa furthe:, a:uil, f':u..rl:.hlr ;Lt must be proved than the in ury
o2 the type just described maﬂe up of the thive slements set oul,
above was sufficient to c ause death Iin the__ﬂrﬂ_l.:l.tmry course of nature.
This part of the enguiry is purely ﬂ!il:-EEti'l;E and- infereltial and
-has -nothing 1::: do with the intentj.n_:rﬁ of the offender." Thus,
according to t‘n.e rule laid Elmm in Virsa El.n.gh's case [Supra), even
iZ the intention of the Mtusﬂrﬂ wosg l:mited to the inflletion af a
bodily 1nju:1r sufficient to cause death JAn the ln'd.i_nﬂrj';mﬂf
n'.ature and did pot extend to the intention 'of causing death, the
oifence would be murder, Illlua'trati.-:n- (c) aﬁpérﬂed to Section 300
clearly brings out this. The raole laid down in 'v.li.rsa- singh's case
was followed by the Supreme Couct in State of Andhra PPradesh Vs.
Rayavarapu Pﬁmaﬂru, AIR 1977 SC 45. ' We have alr=ady s=en that the
autopoy surgeen found 25 many as 21 injuries on the body of the
deceased, These injuries, particularly Ehel Anjuries due to amotherimo
and strangulation as noted by the doctor, ware J.nt.entj.nua]," and not
accidental and according to the doctor thau& .'|..'I'.Ij'l.'LL‘iE.5 are suf:-icient
to causz deathr in the ordinary course of ';imi:uee. Injury no, 21
alona wa.sllsutflciEnt to :ause.-ﬁaath_nf'-the victim in the ordinary
cﬁu.::sa of natire. There i.B'i.n. therefore, nc:r sscape from the coaclusion
Eant the offence is murder punishabls under Section 392, Indian
Penal Code anl not culpable ‘homicide not amgunting to murder
‘punishable unler either pa'.rt.-": or pa:-r.'.':: ot Section 304, Indlan Penal
COode. The accused was rightly -::rmr:.ctncl undu: Ea:tl.nns 302/3716/380,
Indian Pensl Code. B o %

- ] n & i -

This brings 1s to the quastion of sentence. According to
-‘t.-l:ll;l changed legislacive ],-;:rlic::l,.r which is patant o Eare of
Sec, 354(3) of the new Criminal Procedure Code, 1373, tie normal

paodistugnt Lo oniadss Ly imprisooment Tor 1life and death penalty
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is an excaption to be resorted to for special reasons to be stated,
In Ea::hﬁlm Siogh's case, AIR 1980 SC 398 § 1980 Cr.L.J. G636 the
Supreme Court has ﬂbEEWE-ﬂ that the present legislative policy
discernible from Sec, 235(2) read with Sec. 354(3). is that in
rixing the degree of punishment cr making choice of “sentence fo:s
Dffences, lncluding one ynder Sec. 302, Indian Penal Coda, the Court |
shwueld no. CunEine .I..;:-E cgnsideration "pr:.n::tpally_' oL merely To Itr.ﬂ CiL
cunsLances counectel with the Pd-‘FtJ.EI.‘I.J_.E..T.; crime, but 3l1lso0 give dua
cmnshid;:rn::l.an o e clivunstdnces of the criminal, The supremes Court

formuloted the DLlI%wing broed guldellipes i=

l. ¥or making the Cholce ¢f punishaent or IOr ascertaining
the exlstence or absenca Of “special reasons™, the Court must pay

due regerd buth to che erime and the crimiral,

2. The mitigating factors in the a rea of death panalty nust
recelve a liberal and expansive constructicn by the Courts in
accordanca with the sentercing policy writ large in sec, 354(3), A

 bdlapce sheet of aggravating and mitigating r:::l.rcuns'_'ltancea has to be
drawn up and ind oing so the nitigating clrcumstances ha.u: to ba
agoorded rull welghtage and a Just balance has to be strick between

-l aggsavatling apd the mitlgating circumstances betore the option
Ll
1ls exerciged,”

3+ The extreme penalty of death need mot be infllcted swcept

it grisvous cases oSv¥extreme depravation. All mapders are cruel

but such cruelty may vary in lts degree of culpability and it is only
when the culpability assumes the proportion of extreme deprabity that
-
“"special reason" can legitimately be sald to exist.
4. For persons convicted of murder, life Amprisomment is the

Tule anc death sentence an exception. A real and abiding-ccncern for -
the dignity of humaa life.postulates resistancs to taking a lige

- thoouch the law's instfumentality, ~ That ought not to be dore.save in
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the rarest of rate cases vhen the alternative Ept%nn L8 unguastionably
foreclosed,
|
el !
In Machhi Sipgh Vs, Stzte of Punjah, AIR 1583 5C, 957 the Supreme
Court has affirmed the principles laid down in Bachan Singh's case.
in Sher Singh Vs. State of Punjab, AIR-1983 SC 465 it has been
observad by the Supreme Couart thak death s&nt.um:g. ia permissible within
the constraints of the rule in Bathan Singh's case, The rule oZ

'rerest of rare cases' zs laid down -n Eachan Hingh'a case was

followsd in Barebhadrappa Vae Gtate of Kasnataka, AIR 1983 5° 446 cnd

in  Javsd Anmed's oase, AIR'10£3 =32 504,

Bearing the above 'La mind and having giesn eur anxious
considsration to the circumstances of tha crime and +hm eriminal,
we are of the opinion that this case comes within tha categnry nf
the 'rarest of rare' cases where the lesser sentence of imprisonmert
for life appears to be tetally inade'quate. The morder was commited
in epdd blood in a planned anc brutal mesner wlthout any provocation
after committing rape on ;hhi innocent ard dsfenceless Woung giri.
Rape itself iz a heinous f::r:'femu. Thefacaused did not stop there ard
after committing forcible rape, he killed tie innogent and defencelezs
gi;:l. i3 a brutal and savage "E"m“!f" The a:cu.alai:'l.,-"l'h'ﬁ.s the securizy
guard ind his ducty was to look to the safnﬁy_and security of the
occupants of the flats., He betrayed Ithe t.ra.st_. re;puaéd in him and

it was uhthinkable that belng the ?e:ujdty'guhrd ha would rape and
111 a defenceless girl of 18 ﬁaar; n her flat tnkin; advantage ot
her helpless copdition. The ineident is nhﬁ:h;qg ta-}udi:ial
corsciance and mm-cﬂnsﬂienca of soclety. The clircumatances ':1&#13
reveal the utter depravity and tha savaga nature of the nind ﬂf tha

accused who hed not an iota of regentance for such an enoImous crime.

The acsused is aged about 27 years and his parents are slive, He
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married only about 2 years back. . But these would be common =n
many Ceses amd cannoT ::-u:t.wei_gh 'I:h-u. 1'_‘JELJ.':¢I.II1'.'I ﬁ:p:u.ﬂ-&y of tho oolme
which 1s shocklng tw Lhe conssicnce of soodicty. Ir ous opinion,

thers aiw exceptional and speclal reasond in this case for opting

for the extreme peua].ty of death. The test of'the rarssk wi carse'
@asag g Epplicable in thiz case whers o -ﬂ.q..arnm;i.wre option is

-

unquestionably foreclosed. e

We accordingly allow the- death refaren~e and dismlzs the
. ‘apgpeal, The opder cf eanvmction under Eact...nn 302, ZIndian Penal

Cnda and the sentence of death is cﬂnfimali. J':Eha ﬂrﬂEI of convicticn
L

and sentm:':c:e under Eeﬂ'l:.ian 376 and SED, I::r.:ha.n ana.l Coda also
stands confirmed, The sentence aE ﬁaath Ehull makh'&&%r

2 (two) moaths, Addl, Registrerall of: -the; ‘hppellate Side is directed
'to take steps for sending a copy of this order as per provisions of
Section %% 371, Criminal Procedure Code to the Court of Session.
Let @ copy of this judgemest bs sent to appellant Dhananjoy
Chztterjee through the Superinflendent of WAt '5"""-"*‘*":3 Jall,

ia J MLL-——""“

=

Mucnl Gopal Mhﬁ{ji.ﬂ:

L agree, i .

Jﬂ\)\.,,.,-tlﬁ,,-.r_ | q\{w—-«.‘;





